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PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS

General

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (the "Company") is ofnthe largest professional services firms intinéded States providing a broad rang
project services; process, scientific and systesnsuwting services; operations and maintenancecssvand construction services to a broad
range of industrial, commercial and governmentiahts. The Company provides its services throudjbesf and subsidiaries located in the
United States, Europe, India, Mexico, Chile andtfalg.

The Company focuses its services on selected indgsiups and markets including chemicals and pelgrbuildings (which includes
projects in the fields of health care and educatenwvell as commercial, civic and governmentaldings); federal programs; pharmaceuti
and biotechnology; petroleum; infrastructure; tembgy and manufacturing; and pulp and paper, anuoheyrs.

Over the past several years, the Company has gtswnsiness through both internal initiatives atrdtegic mergers and acquisitions. These
merger and acquisition transactions have allowedXthmpany to (i) expand or enhance the range woicesrit provides its clients; (i) expand
its client base; and

(iii) provide access to new geographical areas.&ofhthe more significant transactions that havauged over the past five years include:
Sverdrup merger; the acquisition of the Serete Grand the acquisition of CRS Sirrine and CRSS €ootors.

In January 1999, the Company completed its mergérthe Sverdrup Corporation ("Sverdrup”). As autesf this transaction, Sverdrup
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Compangr@wup provides engineering, architecture, consbm@nd scientific services for the
development, design, construction and operatidmudélings, infrastructure projects and advancetinamal systems for public and private
sector clients in the United States and internatlpnSverdrup employs more than 5,600 people fices located throughout the United
States, and in selected countries abroad. The Byetdinsaction expanded the Company's businesstopgties in several key markets,
added professional staff, as well as presencevingemgraphies. It also added civil and defenselzsji@s to the Company's range of
professional services. The merger has been acabtortas a purchase, and the results of operatibBserdrup have been included in the
Company's consolidated results of operations slao@ary 1999.

In Fiscal 1997, the Company acquired The Sereteifoeadquartered in Paris, France). This acquiisjirovided the Company with an
established presence in France, Spain and Itadyldéd professional staff, and enhanced the Congarigting engineering capabilities. It
also expanded the Company's client base in selkeyaharket groups. Also in Fiscal 1997, the Companyeased its ownership interest (s
that the Company became the majority owner) in Hurmayps & Glasgow Consultants Limited (headquarténddumbai, India). This
acquisition gave the Company access to the Soutk&enmarket, expanded the Company's client badedded professional staff.

In Fiscal 1994, the Company acquired CRS Sirrire@RSS Constructors (whose principal offices acatied primarily within the United
States). These acquisitions greatly expanded tinegp@noy's professional staff. They provided broadedaskills in the pulp and paper market
(which was a new market for the Company at tha¢}jrand enhanced the Company's capabilities faligats in both the buildings and high
technology manufacturing markets. These acquisitaigo strengthened the Company's capabilitidseimitea of construction management
services, expanded the Company's client base,ravitpd increased resources in the southeast rejittre United States.
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In addition to the particular advantages descrédsalve, these acquisitions have allowed the Comfzagyow its relationships with its major
clients. By expanding into new geographical araasd, by adding to its existing technical and projeahagement capabilities, the Company
strives to position itself as a preferred, singlerse provider of professional services to its majents.

The Company is a Delaware corporation and wasrailyiincorporated in 1957 as a successor to anbasiorganized by Dr. Joseph J. Ja
in 1947. The Company's common stock has been pybltd since 1970 and is currently listed on tren\York Stock Exchange.

Services Provided

The Company offers four broad categories of prodess services:

project services (which includes engineering, desgchitectural and other related services); @ocsgcientific and systems consulting
services; operations and maintenance ("O&M") sejiand construction services. The Company wilrofistablish a relationship with a
client when it is awarded a contract for the initihases of an engineering and/or constructioreptojrhese services may include feasibility
studies, consulting or design work. Because ofdinge of technical expertise the Company possessesften retained for additional work
as the project develops. The scope of servicesgedby the Company, therefore, ranges from coinguto complete single- responsibility
contracts.

The following table sets forth the total revenuéthe Company from each of its four basic serviggegories for each of the five years ended
September 30, 1999 (in thousands of dollars):

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999

Project Services $ 592,846 $ 655,24 8 $ 734,619 $ 861,608 $1,318,027
Process, Scientific and
Systems Consulting 11,566 12,95 0 11,587 11,163 87,990
Operations and
Maintenance 253,084 245,66 7 264,622 266,798 474,511
Construction 865,561 885,10 5 769,788 961,576 994,479

$1,723,057 $1,798,97 0 $1,780,616 $2,101,145 $2,875,007

Project Services

The Company employs all of the engineering andedldisciplines needed to engineer and design mqutecess plants (including projects
for clients in the chemicals and polymers, pharmtcals and biotechnology, petroleum, food and oomexr products, and the basic resources
industries); industrial and commercial buildingsc{uding facilities in the health care, educatiod ariminal justice markets, as well as
commercial buildings for clients in the private teey; infrastructure projects (including highwaysads, bridges and other transportation
facilities); technology and manufacturing facilggifor clients in the semiconductor, electroniegpanotive, aerospace and defense indust
pulp and paper plants; and other facilities. Thexgany also employs many of the requisite scientifichnical and program management
capabilities necessary to provide program integnatiesting and evaluation services for clientthandefense and aerospace industries and in
support of environmental programs primarily for agies of the U.S. federal government.

Also included in the category of "Project Servicas8 construction management services, as well aktae related support services
necessary for the proper and effective deliverthefCompany's engineering and other home-officéises (among these are cost
engineering, planning, scheduling, procuremenimading, project accounting, and quality and s3afdtythe area of construction
management, the Company can provide a wide rangeroices as an agent for its clients. The Compaay act as the program director,
whereby it oversees, on behalf of the owner ofpttegect, the complete planning, design and constmi@hases of the project, or, its services
may be limited to providing construction consulting
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Process, Scientific and Systems Consulting

The Company employs all of the professional antral expertise necessary to provide a broad rahgensulting services including:
performing pricing studies, market analyses andrfaal projections necessary in determining theilélity of a project; performing gasoline
reformulation modeling; analyzing and evaluatingplat and mechanical designs for complex procegsiagts; analyzing automation and
control systems; analyzing, designing and execuiingontainment strategies; developing and perfognprocess protocols in respect of
Federal Drug Administration mandated qualificati@iation requirements; and performing geologarad metallurgical studies.

Also included in "Process, Scientific and Systermsguilting” are the professional and program managéservices required to assist clients
(typically, the U.S. federal government and itsragyes) in a wide range of defense and aerospaagdgbrograms. Such services typically
more technical and scientific in nature than aleoproject services provided by the Company, aay imvolve such tasks as supporting the
development and testing of conventional weapon®sys weapons modeling and simulations; computgesys maintenance and support;
evaluations and testing of mission- critical cohsigstems; and other, highly technical programstasks.

Operations & Maintenance ("O&M")

O&M activities generally refer to all of the taskeqjuired to operate and maintain large, compleititias on behalf of clients. In such
situations, the Company provides key managemensapplort services over all of the facility's opimnas, including subcontractors and other
on-site personnel. Within the environmental are&Mactivities often include engineering and teclaisupport services, as well as program
management services necessary to remediate comtiahisites. Within the aerospace and defense @&a4,activities often include
providing all of the management and technical supgervices to operate and maintain engine tedlitiag, weapons integration and higéer
simulation and verification centers. Such O&M cawts frequently require the Company to provideliteas management and maintenance
services, utilities operations and maintenancei@esyproperty management and disposition and rgoi&in support services.

Also included in this category are plant maintemaservices. Plant maintenance services generallyda all of the tasks required to keep a
plant (typically a refinery or chemical plant) inydto-day operation, including the repair and reptaent of pumps, piping, heat exchangers
and other equipment. It also includes "turnaroumdrk, which involves major refurbishment which aarly be performed when the plant is
shut down. Since shutdowns are expensive to themiof the plant, turnaround work will often regqumaximizing the number of skilled
craft personnel that can work efficiently on a pratjon a 24 hours per day, seven days per week fd®m Company employs sophisticated
computer scheduling and programming to completeatund projects quickly and it maintains contaitha large pool of skilled craftsmen
it can hire as needed on maintenance and turnammnajetts.

Although the profit margins that can be realizexfrO&M services are generally lower than those @ased with the other services the
Company provides, the costs to support maintenactbéties are also generally lower than those @ased with the Company's other
services. Furthermore, since O&M contracts are madlyncost-reimbursable in nature, they presentfiesscial risk to the Company.
Additionally, although engineering and constructmnjects may be of a short-term nature, O&M sawioften result in long-term
relationships with clients. For example, the Conyplaas been providing maintenance services at davajar process plants for over 30
years. This aspect of maintenance services grestlyces the selling costs in respect of such s\
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Construction

The Company provides traditional field constructsamvices to private and public sector clientsiitually all of the industries to which it
provides project services. The Company can alseigieats clients with Advanced Construction Teclogyl ("ACT")/(R)/. ACT is an
advanced form of off-site engineering and desipe (evenues for which are included in project ses), fabrication, assembly and field
erection. ACT provides clients with an alternatagproach to traditional methods of engineering@mstruction, which can compress and
shorten the construction schedule, as well astoalpduce costs. In the environmental area, rexmitract awards from clients in the public
sector require the Company to provide environmeawetaledial construction services.

Historically, the Company's field construction aittes have been focused primarily on those consitrn projects for which the Company
performed the related engineering and design wRyKocusing its construction efforts on such prtgethe Company seeks to avoid the risk
of constructing complex plants based on designgsguesl by others. The financial risk to the Compaihgonstructing complex plants based
on designs prepared by third parties may be péatigusignificant on fixed-price contracts.

The Company actively markets all of its serviceslients on projects where the scope of servicgsired is within the Company's fields of
expertise. The Company believes that by integragimdybundling its services (i.e., providing desigmgineering and construction services on
the same project) it can price its services morepmiitively and can enhance the overall contraafigability. The Company also believes t
clients benefit from such an approach becausedaryook to the Company as a single-source prowtldesign/build services. However, the
Company will continue to pursue constructiomly projects where it can negotiate pricing arfteotcontract terms acceptable to the Comg

Industry Groups and Markets

The Company focuses its efforts on the followingustry groups and markets: chemicals and polynhesikjings; U.S. federal programs;
pharmaceuticals and biotechnology; petroleum; gtftecture; technology and manufacturing; and pulp gaper. The Company believes tt
industry groups and markets have sufficient commeeds to permit cross-utilization of the Compamggources which help to mitigate the
negative effects of a downturn in a single industry

The following table sets forth the total revenuéthe Company from each of these industry grougbkraarkets for each of the five years
ended September 30, 1999 (in thousands of dollars):

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999
Chemicals and
Polymers $ 374,554 $ 396,515 $ 490,347 $ 785,727 $ 796,501
Buildings 161,836 175,645 169,286 314,293 454,589
Federal Programs 175,200 145,275 201,643 169,474 481,302
Pharmaceuticals and
Biotechnology 102,561 147,840 140,545 211,501 373,520
Petroleum 480,472 417,739 248,799 255,579 243,311
Infrastructure 11,099 11,135 11,748 11,278 218,828
Technology and
Manufacturing 264,493 268,520 335,627 128,501 173,023
Pulp and Paper 85,652 170,552 154,135 191,595 99,189
Other 67,190 65,749 28,486 33,197 34,744
$1,723,057 $1,798,970 $1,780,616 $2,101,145 $2,875,007
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Chemicals and Polymers

The Company has always considered the chemicalstinda cornerstone of its business. Revenues tingsrindustry group have consistently
accounted for a significant share of each yeat&d tevenues. Historically, whenever the Comparg/stught to expand its business, the
impact of such expansion on the Company's chemicalmess has always been an important considerdti® Company's first office outs
the United States was opened in support of a biudknical project for a large, U.S. company seekingxpand its operations internationally.

Currently, the Company furnishes its full line efgces to its clients operating in the chemicatfustries. The Company has provided
technical, financial, marketing and business camsubkervices for many of the largest chemical nfiacturers in the world. The Company |
performed feasibility studies, as well as prelinmynand detailed design and engineering servicesstoaction, and construction management
services for its chemicals industry clients. Typjmajects range from various basic, intermediaie polymer chemicals, to low-pressure,
multi-product processes for the production of famal specialty chemicals. The Company has also aetpprojects dealing with the
modernization and upgrading of polyethylene anditigpolymer production facilities. The Company leagensive knowledge of, and
experience with, advanced polymerization reactamt state-of-the-art, post-reactor processing iqakes, as well as many other specialty
chemicals.

A significant aspect of the Company's service te ithdustry is in the area of contract maintenafite Company has contracts with several
major chemical producers to provide site maintenance and turnaround activities. Manghe$e contracts are evergreen in nature and @
be extended over many years.

Another important aspect of our chemicals busihessbeen the development of performance-basedepadmrelationships (alliances) with
clients. In an alliance, the Company contracts withclient to perform a broad range of servicegha client requires. Projects can range
from providing on-site engineering services, to plation of an entire capital improvement prograracésionally, a small initial evaluation
performed for a client expands to include fullyeigtated engineering, procurement, constructioncandtruction management services.

Buildings

Buildings generally refers to the Company's engingeand construction activities relating to comoi@irbuildings and other specialized
structures.

The Company provides and/or manages comprehensikigetural, engineering, design, constructiomstaiction management and/or total
program management services for a variety of unaquttechnically complex buildings and complexegidal projects include major fedel
building programs, both K-

12 (kindergarten through high school) and highercation facilities, justice, and health and resedacilities, as well as corporate buildings,
and other municipal, civic and institutional fatiéds. The Company provides its services on projgasemphasize both new construction as
well as those involving renovation and refurbishirerexisting facilities. The Company has also beeccessful in applying its skill base to
clients requiring complete program managementiredieto as "resourcing"). For such contracts, tben@any, often through joint ventures
with third parties, assume full responsibility tbe ongoing operations and maintenance of entimoercial or industrial complexes on
behalf of the client.
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Federal Programs

The Company's Federal Programs can generally bgaated as relating to either environmental prograor defense and aerospace
programs.

Environmental

The Company believes it is one of the leading mfers of environmental restoration, engineering @nrtsulting services, including hazard:
waste management and site cleanup and closure idritted States. Many of the projects for the g@/ernment span several years. For
larger programs, the scope of services is suchthieaEompany sometimes teams with other compamiesdier to execute the project. The
Company's projects within this market generallateto the Comprehensive Environmental Responsep€asation and Liability Act
("CERCLA" or "Superfund"), the National EnvironmahPolicy Act ("NEPA") and the Resource Conservatimd Recovery Act ("RCRA").
The Company is currently providing environmentatoeation, engineering, construction and site dpmra and maintenance services for a
number of U.S. federal government agencies inctyttie U.S. Department of Energy ("DOE"), the Depentt of Defense ("DOD") and the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("USEPA").

The Company provides environmental support suaimdsrground storage tank (UST) removal, contaméhaté and water remediation,
building demolition and decommissioning, and desigrild, installation, operation and maintenancearfous types of soil and groundwater
cleanup systems at multiple project locations actbs United States for the U.S. Army Corps of Bagis and the U.S. Air Force Center for
Environmental Excellence. Typical projects alsdude the preparation of feasibility studies andigrenance of remedial investigations,
engineering, design and remediation services oarakmational programs. In addition to contract®laing the remediation of contaminated
sites, the government has let contracts to privatgractors to provide full operations and maintemaservices to entire government facilities.

Demand for the Company's services in this areaasgly affected by the level of enforcement of ieowmental laws and regulations, and the
spending patterns of public and private clients.

Defense and Aerospace

The Company provides a wide range of professiograiices for a variety of aerospace facilities aysteams, including wind tunnels, turbine
and rocket engine test facilities, and launch itéed, as well as computer-based simulation andratiistems. The Company also operates anc
maintains aerodynamic, propulsion, and space fasiland systems for government clients at mone ¢éhdozen test centers.

The Company, through its merger with Sverdrup Cafion, has been a provider of technical serviogbd¢ DOD for many years, and
currently supports defense programs in more thdozan locations, both in the U.S. and internatign&h addition to operating and
maintaining several DOD test centers, the Compaupport includes services such as aerodynamiogest next-generation fighter aircraft;
propulsion testing for space programs; launch tdrijiAtlas, and Delta rockets and payloads; angaupo weapons systems such as air-to-
air missile systems and precision guided, smarpaes used for various high-value targets. The Compéso supports DOD in a number of
information technology programs, including networie@mmand and control technology, intelligence, imfiokrmation warfare.

The Company also provides technical assistancgagtam management support at several NASA faaglitThe Company provides O&M
services for these facilities, including supportedts of spacecraft and aeronautical systemsgaeamic test facilities and systems; biolog
and life sciences experiments; and aircraft foeaesh and development missions. The Company clymsumpports several NASA programs
ranging from Space Shuttle experiments to the mattional Space Station, and from advanced propitsémsportation systems to protein
crystal growth research needed to develop new dandssaccines.
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Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology

The Company furnishes a full line of services soclients in the pharmaceutical and biotechnologhstry. The scope of services the
Company provides its clients in these markets thesumaster planning, programming, feasibility stadengineering, preliminary and
detailed design, procurement, construction, constma management, validation, and maintenance. @liegly, the Company is fully capable
of executing some of the industry's largest cajpitagrams on a single-responsibility basis.

Typical projects for clients in this industry inde laboratories, research and development fasilitirariums, pilot plants, bulk active
pharmaceutical ingredient production facilitied|-cale biotechnology production facilities, aretendary manufacturing facilities.
Regulatory considerations on these projects inctutteent Good Laboratory Practices ("cGLP") andenir Good Manufacturing Practices
("cGMP"). In addition, state- of-the-art technologgyd know-how are critical to the Company's clieifitsese include containment, barrier
technology, locally controlled environments, pracasd building systems automation and off-theggitgign and fabrication of process and
building modules.

As the worldwide market demand for ethical and etercounter products continues to escalate, thespre increases on the pharmaceutical
industry to decrease product time to market, dsereasts and increase return on investment. Thep&ayrs role is expanded to deliver
capital projects sooner and more efficiently. Tloerpany provides local, economical resources in najarmaceutical and biotechnology
areas, and provides single-point EPCMV (engineepngcurement, construction, maintenance and viédialaproject delivery. The Company
continues to enhance itsCBCADD design capabilities, as well as other tedbgical aspects of its engineering and design sesyiin order t
better serve its clients, and to ensure that ptejeansition from their conceptual design phaseugh and including the construction and
validation phases as economically and efficienslypassible.

The Company also has established formal allianégsnumerous clients in the pharmaceutical andesionology industry.

Petroleum

The Company provides its full line of servicesttodlients in the petroleum industry. Typical pagein the petroleum area include retrofits,
revamps or expansions of existing plants, upgratfidiyidual process units within refineries, newnstruction and maintenance services. The
Company also provides a broad range of consulémgices to its clients, including process assestsnésasibility studies, technology
evaluations and multifient studies. Although the Company's revenuemtiéslly have related primarily to projects assbed with petroleur
refining and the processes and technologies ratjforethe conversion of crude oil and gas into @etrm fuels, chemical feedstocks and
lubricants, more recent contract awards have aldaded services to pipeline companies and compamikusinesses upstream of refiners.

The volume of business activity in this industrpgp is sometimes influenced by government reguiati&or example, as the government
issues regulations requiring the reduction of tiéus content of motor fuels, capital spending ligrats for desulfurization projects have
increased. There are also significant levels ohendcally-driven work associated with reconfigurirgdineries to handle increasing levels of
imported, heavy sour crude feedstocks. The Comgsaagtively involved in both such regualtions- awnomically-driven projects.

The Company has also utilized its Advanced Constmd echnology capabilities (i.e., modular constiman) on a number of projects in the
petroleum industry. In the U.S. and European refinndustries, many projects involve the revamprogxisting processing unit, or the
addition of a new process to an existing refinéya result of the close proximity of processingtsiin these refineries, the Company
believes the use of off-site construction can desgecongestion at the construction site. The Coynplso believes that modular construction
can offer cost and project execution benefits mat locations.
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Like the chemicals industry, the Company providsgaificant amount of maintenance services talients in the petroleum industry. Also
like the chemicals industry, the Company has eistadadl a number of formal alliances with variouemis in the petroleum industry. Some of
these alliances have been national in scope.

Infrastructure

The Company provides a broad range of planninggdesonsulting, engineering, construction and taesion management services to its
clients engaged in civil construction projects tigbout the United States, as well as in selectedtces overseas. Typical projects in this
area include transportation and water resourcespypjects. The Company's expertise and skills-raswil and infrastructure projects was
greatly enhanced in 1999 as a result of the Svpnarerger.

Transportation infrastructure development and riitetion have been a mainstay of Sverdrup's inftacture business for many years. By
integrating a broad range of professional discgdirthe Company provides comprehensive plannirgineering, construction and program
management services for transportation facilitied systems. Interdisciplinary teams work indepetigenr as an extension of agency staft
highway, bridge, transit, tunnel, airport, railrpattermodal facility, and lock and dam projectepResentative clients include state
departments of transportation and district agentiesU.S. Army Corps of Engineers, branches otit&® military and private industry
freight transport firms.

Fueling the growth in this market is the TranspistaEquity Act for the 21st Century (TEA-21). Piding $218 billion over five years - with
considerable state and local flexibility in projsefection - TEA-21 is a large U.S. federal comneitinto improving transportation
infrastructure. The Company's concept through cetigal approach provides complete location selectiondition assessment,
environmental analyses, preliminary design, docuatam, final design, detailed construction plampimanagement, public involvement,
resident engineering and maintenance engineerimagement services to agencies seeking to qualifyEé\-21 funding.

As public sector acceptance of design-build dejiv@ows, the Company has won and successfully cetepllarge-scale projects such as
Utah's I-15 corridor reconstruction and CSX Trami@n Inc's Midwestern corridor capacity upgrade.

The Company's services in the area of water reseurave helped public and private sector clientglde and rehabilitate critical water
resource systems. Integrating water, wastewateguaility, and hazardous waste remediation expegignovides these clients with the
comprehensive expertise needed to deliver compigjegs. The Company provides planning, designigdesuild and program and
construction management services to a diverse mankduding: regional wastewater treatment agesaiganufacturers and power genera
local water suppliers, and military facilities.

Typical public sector projects include managing tiquioject water and wastewater capital improvenpgngrams, delivering design-build
water/wastewater projects, conducting technology@anning studies, and managing construction gbmaater/wastewater infrastructure
projects. Industrial services include planning,igiesind construction of air quality, high purity teaand industrial wastewater treatment
systems.

State and federal government regulations are irappmfluences in the environmental market. Newutatipns and funding authorizations
under the Safe Drinking Water Act are increasingewauppliers' capital spending levels. The Compamleveloping water/wastewater
conveyance systems and water resources managerogttp as two promising specialty markets.

Private sector projects may be driven by regulatsrgconomic factors. For example, new air and eveater treatment regulations are
increasing capital project spending in the pharmtical and
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petroleum industries. The Company may provide pfemrdesign or construction services as part efgdr industrial expansion program, or
as a stand-alone project.

The Company believes that opportunities for dedigid and construction management projects arerelipg as these project delivery
methods gain acceptance in the public sector. R@rejects include design-build of three major wateatment plants for the Orlando
Utilities Commission and construction managemerd lafrge water/wastewater treatment complex focityeof Scottsdale, Arizona.

Technology and Manufacturing

The Company provides a broad range of project sesvior a variety of technology, manufacturing sesd facilities.

Included in this category are projects involvinghly complex test facilities for clients in the agpace and automotive industries. Typical
projects range from conceptual design and featsitsitiidies to complete design/build programs ofditimnels and engine test facilities;
propulsion and certification test facilities; potvam and other automotive component parts tegitfas; environmental and emissions test
facilities; climatic test facilities; and computeased measurement and control systems.

Also included in this category are projects foents operating in the semiconductor industry. Then@any provides engineering,
procurement, construction, and construction managéeservices to its clients in this industry. Tygiprojects in this industry range from on-
site plant engineering and tool hook-ups, to mmitiion dollar state-of-the-art wafer fabricationdacrystal growing facilities used to produce
microprocessors for computers and other consureetrehic devices. Generally, projects in the semdctor industry are very complex;
requiring a greater emphasis on cleanroom, andssifmigh-end technologies.

Pulp and Paper

The Company provides a broad range of engineendgcanstruction services to its clients in the pargl paper industry. Typical projects in
the pulp and paper area range from small mill ptsjéo complex, multi-million dollar paper machirgbuilds, mill expansions and
construction of new facilities. Currently, the Coang is performing the single largest engineerimgcprement and construction paper
machine installation project in the United Statasd national newsprint producer.

Pulp and paper projects can and frequently encosrgdhareas of a mill, including woodyards, pulpamg bleaching, papermaking, chemical
recovery, material handling and power and steanergion. In the area of papermaking, the Compapertise includes tissue and towel,
coated and uncoated fine papers, newsprint antbbiaed. The Company's expertise also includesdhgerting and packaging of paper
products for consumer use. The Company has betormantal in the design and installation of stdt¢éhe-art facilities for recycle fiber,
deinking and pulp bleaching. Chemical recovery poder generation are an integral part of the papkimy process. The Company has
broad experience in these areas and has appliexipéstise in the engineering and constructioruchdacilities for the pulp and paper
industry.

Additionally, the Company provides strategic plargnand conceptual studies for many of its clieasswell as environmental services rela
to compliance with USEPA emission standards. Aexample, the Company is currently providing dedasign and consulting services to
International Paper for its environmentally-driv@luster Rule related work at three of their mills.

Like certain other markets, the Company has estaddi formal alliances with various clients in theéppand paper industry. Such alliances
have allowed the Company to expand the serviga®itides its clients, while improving the overallaijity and consistency of the engineer
and construction services such clients receive.
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Other

Included in "Other" are projects that cannot begiféed into any of the other industry and markaegories. This would include projects for
clients in the food and consumer products industas well as basic resources (mining, mineralSemidzers).

Backlog
For information regarding the Company's backlofgrence should be made to Item 7. - ManagemengsuBsion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations, incorporatgddference in this report.

Customers

For the years ended September 30, 1995, 1996, 1998,and 1999, revenues directly or indirectlyrfragencies of the U.S. federal
government accounted for 11.4%, 8.7%, 12.0%, 12ahe617.4%, respectively, of total revenues. Dubécamount of pass-through costs
(see "Contracts" below) that may be incurred orstrogtion and maintenance projects, it is not ualfar a client in the private sector to
account for more than 10% of revenues in any gixgar. One client in the private sector accounted 801% of total revenues in 1995. A
different client accounted for 15.3% of total rewes in 1997. No single client in the private seaimrounted for 10% or more of total
revenues in 1996, 1998 or 1999.

Foreign Operations

For the years ended September 30, 1995, 1996, 1998,and 1999, revenues from the Company's irtierrad operations were
approximately 5.4%, 10.3%, 23.5%, 20.2% and 15@%pectively, of total revenues. For fiscal yed@#85land 1996, substantially all such
revenues related to the Company's offices in tiie Bd Ireland. In 1997, as discussed above, thepgaoy completed the acquisitions of the
Serete Group and HGC India. The Serete Group hastipns throughout Europe, and executes projectsdimmercial clients in the
chemicals, pharmaceuticals and semiconductor indasts well as buildings and infrastructure prtgdor both commercial and
governmental clients. HGC India has operationsithd and executes projects for commercial cliemthé chemical, pharmaceuticals and
petroleum markets. Revenues earned in fiscal 18898 and 1999 from the Company's offices in Mexind Chile were not material.

Contracts

While there is considerable variation in the pricprovisions of the contracts undertaken by the @amg, they can generally be grouped into
three broad categories: Cost-reimbursable; fixécemnd guaranteed maximum price. The followindetalets forth the percentages of total
revenues represented by these types of contradtsydeach of the five fiscal years ended Septer8bBed999:

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999
Cost-reimbursable 88% 82% 82% 81% 73%
Fixed-price 11 16 16 18 22
Guaranteed maximum price 1 2 2 1 5

In accordance with industry practice, most of tlenPany's contracts are subject to terminationeatitbcretion of the client. Contracts
typically provide for reimbursement of costs in@gtand payment of fees earned through the datecbftermination.

When the Company is directly responsible for engjiimg, design, procurement and construction ofogept or the maintenance of a process
plant, the Company reflects the cost of materadsiipment

Page 1(



and subcontracts in both revenues and costs. @n pthjects, where the client elects to pay fohstems directly, these amounts are not
reflected in either revenues or costs. The follgnable presents the approximate amount of suchtthasugh costs included in revenues for
each of the five fiscal years ended September 3809 {in millions):

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999

$1,001.3 $1,0195 $919.6 $1,066.4 $1,167.0

Costreimbursable contracts

Cost-reimbursable contracts provide for reimbursgmécosts incurred by the Company plus a predetexd fee, or a fee based on a
percentage of the costs incurred. The Company nsréies type of contract since it believes thatghenary basis for its selection should be
technical expertise and professional qualificati@iber than price considerations.

Fixed-price contracts

Fixed-price contracts include both "negotiateddigice” contracts and "lump sum bid" contractsd&ina negotiated fixedrice contract, th
Company is first selected as the contractor, aad the contract price is negotiated. Negotiateeldfigrice contracts frequently exist in single-
responsibility arrangements where the Companyhmspportunity to perform engineering and designkvbefore negotiating the total price
of the project. Under lump sum bid contracts, tlen@any must bid against other contractors based specifications furnished by the
client. This type of pricing presents certain irdrdrrisks, including the possibility of ambiguitiesthe specifications, problems with new
technologies and economic and other changes thabotair over the contract period, that are redumethe negotiation process. Thus,
although both types of contracts involve a firncprfor the client, the lump sum bid contract pregidhe greater degree of risk to the
Company. However, because of economies that magabeed during the contract term, both negotiditezt-price and lump sum bid
contracts may offer greater profit potential thiaa dther types of contracts. Over the past fivegjenost of the Company's fixed price work
have been either negotiated fixed-price contractiymp-sum bid contracts for services (rather than-key construction).

Guaranteed maximum price contracts

Guaranteed maximum price contracts are performéaeiisame manner as cost-reimbursable contract&vee, the total actual cost plus the
fee cannot exceed the guaranteed price negotiatedhe client. If the total actual cost of the tract exceeds the guaranteed maximum p
then the Company will bear all or a portion of theess. In those cases where the total actuabndsee are less than the guaranteed price,
the Company will often share the savings on a piegdened basis with the client.

Competition
The Company is engaged in a highly competitivetess. Some of its competitors are larger than trapgany, or are subsidiaries of larger

companies, and may possess greater resourcedith@ompany. Furthermore, because the engineerthteahnical support aspects of the
business does not usually require large amountapfal, there is relative ease of market entryafoew potential entrant possessing
acceptable professional qualifications. Accordingiiye Company competes with both national and matwnal firms in sizes ranging from
very large to a wide variety of small, regional apecialty firms.

The extent of the Company's competition varies @ating to the industries and markets it serves, @sas the geographical areas in which
Company operates. The Company's largest compefitoesigineering, construction and maintenanceises\for process plants include such
well-known companies as Bechtel Group, Inc., FlQorporation, Foster-Wheeler Corp., Raytheon Engseééd.W. Kellogg, Parsons Co.,
Kellogg Brown & Root, and Kvaerner. In the are@afldings, the Company's competitors include sdwefrthe competitors previously
mentioned, as well as HDR, Inc., Hellmuth,
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Obata & Kassabaum, AeCOM Technology and Day & Zimman. In the area of civil engineering and cortdiom, the Company's
competitors include several of the competitors jmesly mentioned, as well as Parsons BrinckerhadfldNTB. In the area of pulp and
paper, the Company's principal competitors inclBE&K, Kellogg Brown & Root, and Raytheon Enginee&ad in the area of U.S. federal
programs, the Company's principal competitors idelseveral of the companies listed above, as wdlla&dSignal, BDM, Morrison
Knudsen Corporation, and other specialized compaieh as IT Group, Inc., ICF Kaiser and Roy F. dfes

Employees
At September 30, 1999, the Company had approxisgn&teb00 full-time employees. Additionally, as afi@ember 30, 1999, there were

approximately 7,300 persons employed by the Compathe field on a project basis. The number ohsfield employees varies in relatior
the number and size of the maintenance and cotisinymrojects in progress at any particular time.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to the requirements of Iltem 401(b) ande)adf Regulation S-K, the following informationbging furnished with respect to the

Company's executive officers:

Name Age

Posi

Joseph J. Jacobs
Noel G. Watson

83 Director and C
63 President, Chi

and Director

Richard E. Beumer
William R. Kerler

61 Vice Chairman

70 Executive Vice

and Director

Thomas R. Hammond
Richard J. Slater
James C. Uselton
Donald J. Boutwell
Andrew E. Carlson
Robert M. Clement
Warren M. Dean
Stephen K. Fritschle
George A. Kunberger, Jr.
Gregory J. Landry
John McLachlan

H. Gerard Schwartz, Jr.
Roger L. Williams
Michael J. Higgins
Craig L. Martin

48 Executive Vice

53 Executive Vice

60 Executive Vice
62 Group Vice Pre
66 President, Jac
51 Group Vice Pre
55 Group Vice Pre
56 Group Vice Pre
47 Group Vice Pre
51 Group Vice Pre
53 Group Vice Pre
61 Group Vice Pre
61 Group Vice Pre
55 Senior Vice Pr

50 Senior Vice Pr

and Marketing

John W. Prosser, Jr.

54 Senior Vice Pr

Administration

Laurence R. Sadoff
Nazim G. Thawerbhoy
William C. Markley, I

52 Senior Vice Pr
52 Senior Vice Pr
53 Vice President

and Secretary

Year Joined

tion with the Company the Registrant

hairman of the Board 1947
ef Executive Officer

1965
of the Board 1999
President, Operations

1980
President, Operations 1975
President, Operations 1980
President., Operations 1999
sident, Field Services 1984
obs Sverdrup Constructors, Inc. 1990
sident, Central Region 1990
sident, Facilities 1994
sident, Southern Region 1989
sident, Northern Region 1975
sident, International Operations 1984
sident, International Operations 1974
sident, Civil 1999
sident, Federal Operations 1983
esident, Federal Programs 1994
esident, General Sales

1994
esident, Finance and
and Treasurer 1974
esident, Quality and Safety 1993
esident and Controller 1979
, General Counsel

1981

All of the officers listed in the preceding tabknee in their respective capacities at the pleasfitee Board of Directors and, with the
exception of Messrs. Beumer, Uselton and Schwhave served in executive capacities with the Compamave been part of its
management for more than five years. Prior to jmrthe Company in 1999, Messrs. Beumer, UseltorSaiavartz were part of the senior
management group of Sverdrup Corporation, or ones alubsidiaries, for at least five years.
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Item 2. PROPERTIES

The Company owns and leases offices for its pradaag technical and administrative staff. It atsens property (located in Charleston,

South Carolina) which is the principal manufactgracility for the Company's modular constructianidties. The total amount of space
used by the Company for all its operations is axipnately 2.8 million square feet. The followingdgepresentative list of the Company's
principal locations:

Country State City
U.S.A. California Pasadena
Costa Mesa
Long Beach
Ridgecrest
Sacramento
Walnut Cree k
Arizona Phoenix
Colorado Denver
Florida Lakeland
Jacksonvill e
Niceville
Tampa
Louisiana Baton Rouge
Massachusetts Boston
Michigan Auburn Hill s
Novi
Missouri Maryland He ights
St. Louis
New Mexico Albuquerque
New York New York
North Carolina  Raleigh
Ohio Cincinnati
Beavercreek
Oregon Lake Oswego (Portland)
Pennsylvania Conshohocke n (Philadelphia)
South Carolina  Greenville
Charleston
Texas Houston
Tennessee Nashville
Oak Ridge
Tullahoma
Virginia Arlington
Falls Churc h
Washington Seattle
Wisconsin De Pere

[continued]
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Item 2. PROPERTIES - Continued

Country C ity
Australia Canber ra
United Kingdom Croydo n (London)

Glasgo w
Manche ster
Republic of Ireland Cork
Dublin
France Paris
Lyon
Italy Milan
Spain Madrid
India Mumbai
New De Ihi
Calcut ta
Chile - Santia go

In addition to these properties, the Company leasesdler, project offices located throughout thetethStates and in certain other countries
around the world. The Company maintains salesesfett many of its principal locations. The Comphay equipment yards located in
Houston, Texas and Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Therntajaf the Company's offices are leased. The Camifadso rents a portion of its
construction equipment on a short-term basis.
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Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, the Companyhgestito certain contractual guarantees and libgaiGenerally, such guarantees relate to
project schedules and plant performance. Mostefitigation involves the Company as a defendantankers' compensation, personal inji
and other similar lawsuits. In addition, as a cactior for many agencies of the United States Gaoment, the Company is subject to many
levels of audits, investigations and claims bypotbehalf of, the government with respect to itstcact performance, pricing, costs, cost
allocations and procurement practices.

Management believes, after consultation with colitisat such guarantees, litigation, and Unitedest&overnment contract-related audits,
investigations and claims should not have any risdtadverse effect on the Company's consolidateghfiial statements.

In March 1998, the U.S. Attorney for the Centrastict of California announced that it was intervgnin a lawsuit filed against the
Company by a former employee under the False Claich¢the "Act"). The lawsuit alleges that the Campg overbilled the U.S. government
for lease costs paid by the Company and relatints tormer headquarters building located in Pasad€alifornia. The building had once
been owned by the Company, but was sold by it ienckar 1982, at which time the Company enteredants-year lease of the property. The
lawsuit seeks damages of approximately $17.0 milligainst the Company, which, if a violation of fe is found, would be trebled.
Additional remedies available to the governmenlude possible administrative or civil liabilitiesnd, if a violation of the Act is found, the
imposition of civil penalties for each billing. Albugh the number of billings is contested, civihpkies, if imposed, would be at least $10.0
million.

The Company has denied any wrongdoing in the meithaskd to account for the lease costs in questimhhas denied that it acted with the
intent required for liability under the Act. The @pany contends that all of the facts regardin@982 sale and leaseback were disclosed to
the government, which repeatedly approved the Cogipdease charges after conducting annual audits.

In November 1999, the court made rulings, whichGleenpany is challenging, that limit the Compangfedses in this matter. The rulings
also included dismissal of the whistleblower frdre tase, and the government is proceeding on its dhe final outcome of this matter
cannot be determined at the present time. Tris¢idor late January 2000. The Company intendsmtirtue to vigorously defend itself agai
the lawsuit.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
Not applicable
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PART Il
Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this Item is herebydrporated by reference from Appendix A to the Conymdefinitive proxy statement to be
filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulatioldithin 120 days after the close of the Compafigtal year.

Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The information required by this Item is herebydrorated by reference from Appendix A to the Conymdefinitive proxy statement to be
filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulatio® Wdithin 120 days after the close of the Compafigtsal year.

Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The information required by this Item is herebydmorated by reference from Appendix A to the Conymdefinitive proxy statement to be
filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulatio® dithin 120 days after the close of the Compafigtsal year.

Item 7A. QUALITATIVE and QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK
Not applicable
Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item is herebyamorated by reference from Appendix A to the Conymdefinitive proxy statement to be
filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulatioldithin 120 days after the close of the Compafigtsal year.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON FINANCIAL AND DISCLOSURE MATTERS
Not applicable
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PART 1lI
Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

The information required by Paragraph (a) and Rapits (c) through (g) of Item 401 and by Item 40Regulation S-K is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Company's défsmproxy statement to be filed with the Commisspursuant to Regulation 14A within
120 days after the close of the Company's fiscat.ye

See the information under the caption "ExecutivBo®fs of the Company" in Part | of this report foformation required by Paragraph (b) of
Item 401 of Regulation S-K.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item is herebydrporated by reference from the Company's defimitixoxy statement to be filed with the
Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 12@after the close of the Company's fiscal year.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this Item is herebydrporated by reference from the Company's defimitikxoxy statement to be filed with the
Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 12@after the close of the Company's fiscal year.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The information required by this Item is herebyamorated by reference from the Company's defimitixoxy statement to be filed with the
Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 12@after the close of the Company's fiscal year.
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PART IV
Item 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AN D REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) The Company's consolidated financial stateman&eptember 30, 1999 and 1998 and for each dhtke years in the period ended
September 30, 1999, together with the report ofrtiependent auditors on those consolidated firdusthtements are hereby incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 13 to this report.

(b) Not applicable.

(c) Exhibits and Index to Exhibits:

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger Among S
Engineering Group Inc., and Jacobs A
December 21, 1998. Filed as Exhibit
Current Report on Form 8-K dated Jan
incorporated herein by reference.

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of the
Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Registra
10-Q for the period ended June 30, 1
by reference.

(S) 3.2 Bylaws of the Registrant, as amended
4.1 See Sections 5 through 18 of Exhibit

4.2 See Article Il, Section 3.03 of Arti
Section 8.04 of Article VIII of Exhi

4.3 Rights Agreement dated as of Decembe
Registrant and First Interstate Bank
Filed as Exhibit 4.4 to Registrant's
Q for the period ended June 30, 1995
reference.

10.1 The Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 19
(as Amended and Restated). Filed as
Registrant's Quarterly Report on For
June 30, 1995 and incorporated herei

(S) 10.2 The Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. In
Officers and Key Managers.

10.3 Agreement dated as of November 30, 1
and Dr. Joseph J. Jacobs. Filed as
Registrant's Quarterly Report on For
June 30, 1995 and incorporated herei

(S) 10.4 Agreement dated as of December 2, 19
Registrant and Dr. Joseph J. Jacobs.

10.5 The Executive Security Program of Ja
Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Registr
Form 10-Q for the period ended June
herein by reference.

10.6 Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and Su
Deferral Plan, effective June 1, 199
the Registrant's Quarterly Report
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verdrup Corporation, Jacobs
cquisition Corp, dated as of
99.1 to the Registrant's
uary 14, 1999 and

Registrant, as amended.
nt's Quarterly Report on Form
995 and incorporated herein

3.1.

cle 111, Article VI and
bit 3.2.

r 20, 1990 by and between

, Ltd. as Rights Agent.
Quarterly Report on Form 10-
and incorporated herein by

81 Executive Incentive Plan
Exhibit 10.1 to the

m 10-Q for the period ended
n by reference.

centive Bonus Plan for

993 between the Registrant
Exhibit 10.3 to the

m 10-Q for the period ended
n by reference.

99 between the
cobs Engineering Group Inc.

ant's Quarterly Report on
30, 1995 and incorporated

bsidiaries 1991 Executive
1. Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to



on Form 10-Q for the period ended Ma
herein by reference.

10.7 Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and Su
Deferral Plan, effective December 1,
to the Registrant's Quarterly Report
ended March 31, 1995 and incorporate

10.8 The Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 19
Plan. Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the R
Statement on Form S-8 (Registration
Commission on February 26, 1999 and
reference.

10.9 Form of Indemnification Agreement en
Registrant and its officers and dire
10.10 to the Registrant's Quarterly
period ended June 30, 1995 and incor

10.10 Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 401(k)
Trust. Filed as Exhibit 10.11 to th
Report on Form 10-Q for the period e
incorporated herein by reference.

11. Statement of computation of net inco
common stock is hereby incorporated
to the Registrant's Notice of 2000 A
and Proxy Statement, copies of which
not filed with, except to the extent
Commission as an exhibit to this rep

(S) 13. Appendix A to the Registrant's Notic
Shareholders and Proxy Statement (wh
financial statements and financial i
Engineering Group Inc. for the fisca
1999).

(S) 21. List of Subsidiaries of Jacobs Engin

(S) 23. Consent of Independent Auditors.

(S) 27.1 Financial Data Schedule.

(S) Being filed herewith.
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UNDERTAKINGS

For the purposes of complying with the amendmemnthké rules governing Form S-8 (effective July 1990) under the Securities Act of
1933, the undersigned Registrant hereby undertkéalows, which undertaking shall be incorporatgdeference into the Registrant's
Registration Statements on Form S-8 Nos. 333-4%#lé8 with the Commission on February 3, 1998) &38-72977 (filed with the
Commission on February 26, 1999):

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmpder the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitteditectors, officers and controlling persons
of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing prawisj or otherwise, the Registrant has been adtfigadn the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission such indemnification is agginbtic policy as expressed in the Securities Adt383 and is, therefore, unenforcea

In the event that a claim for indemnification agaisuch liabilities (other than the payment by Regjistrant of expenses incurred or paid by a
director, officer or controlling person of the Re&tgant in the successful defense of any actiohosyroceeding) is asserted by such director,
officer or controlling person in connection withetlecurities being registered, the Registrant willess in the opinion of its counsel the
matter has been settled by controlling precedeiing to a court of appropriate jurisdiction theegtion whether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Act ailido® governed by final adjudication of such issue
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Comggaas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

Dat ed: Decenber 2, 1999 By: [/s/ NCEL G WATSON

Noel G Watson

Presi dent, Chief Executive

O ficer and Director
(Principal Executive Oficer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the Company and in the capacities and on the dadesated:

Signature Title Date
/sl NOEL G. WATSON D irector and December 2, 1999
Princip al Executive Officer

Noel G. Watson

/s/ JOSEPH J. JACOBS Director December 2, 1999

Joseph J. Jacobs

/s/ JOSEPH F. ALIBRANDI Director December 2, 1999

Joseph F. Alibrandi

/s/ RICHARD E. BEUMER Director December 2, 1999

Richard E. Beumer

/s/ PETER H. DAILEY Director December 2, 1999

Peter H. Dailey

/s/ ROBERT B. GWYN Director December 2, 1999

Robert B. Gwyn

/s/ LINDA K. JACOBS Director December 2, 1999

Linda K. Jacobs

/s/ WILLIAM R. KERLER Director December 2, 1999

William R. Kerler

/sl J. CLAYBURN LaForce Director December 2, 1999

J. Clayburn LaForce

/s/ DALE R. LAURANCE Director December 2, 1999

Dale R. Laurance

Director December __, 1999
Linda Fayne Levinson
/s/ DAVID M. PETRONE Director December 2, 1999
David M. Petrone
/sl JAMES L. RAINEY, JR. Director December 2, 1999

James L. Rainey, Jr.
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SIGNATURES - Continued

Senior Vice President
Finance and Administration,
and Treasurer (Principal

/sl JOHN W PROSSER, JR Fi nancial O ficer) Decenber 2, 1999

John W Prosser, Jr.

Senior Vice President and Controller (Principal

/sl NAZIM G THAWERBHOY Accounting O ficer) Decenber 2, 1999

Nazi m G Thawer bhoy
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EXHIBIT 3.2

BYLAWS OF
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.
(A DELAWARE CORPORATION)

(COMPOSITE CONFORMED COPY)
ARTICLE I.
OFFICES

SECTION 1.01 REGISTERED OFFICE. The registeredceffif Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (hereinaftdeadahe "Corporation") in the
State of Delaware shall be at 1209 Orange Stre#migton, and the name of the registered agetitaitaddress shall be The Corporation
Trust Company.

SECTION 1.02 PRINCIPAL OFFICE. The principal offit@r the transaction of the business of the Cotjimmashall be at 251 South Lake
Avenue, Pasadena, California. The Board of Direcfbereinafter called the "Board") is hereby grdritél power and authority to change
said principal office from one location to another.

SECTION 1.03 OTHER OFFICES. The Corporation mayp alave an office or offices at such other placplaces, either within or without
the State of Delaware, as the Board may from tortérie determine or as the business of the Conporatay require.

ARTICLE II.
MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

SECTION 2.01 ANNUAL MEETINGS. Annual meetings oktBtockholders of the Corporation for the purpdselexting directors and for
the transaction of such other proper business gscorae before such meetings shall be held on tbenseTuesday in February of each year
if not a legal holiday, and if a legal holiday, then the next business day following, at 3:30 Pdviat such other time or date as the Board
shall determine by resolution.

SECTION 2.02 SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetingshaf stockholders for any purpose or purposes magaled by the
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Board, by a committee of the Board that has beé&naksignated by the Board and whose powers arfatyt, as provided in a resolution of
the Board or in these Bylaws, include the powaratb such meetings or by the Chairman of the Bodrdess otherwise prescribed by statute
or by the Certificate of Incorporation, special tiregs may not be called by any other person orgrexsNo business may be transacted at any
special meeting of stockholders other than sucinbas as may be designated in the notice callioh meeting.

SECTION 2.03 PLACE OF MEETINGS. All meetings of tsteckholders shall be held at such places, withiwithout the State of
Delaware, as may from time to time be designatethéyerson or persons calling the respective mgeind specified in the respective
notices or waivers of notice thereof.

SECTION 2.04 RECORD DATE FOR STOCKHOLDER NOTICE; VING; GIVING CONSENTS. In order that the Corporatimay
determine the stockholders entitled to notice dborote at any meeting of stockholders or any adjment thereof, or entitled to express
consent to corporate action in writing without aetireg, or entitled to receive payment of any divider other distribution or allotment of &
rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in retpg# any change, conversion or exchange of stodardhe purpose of any other lawful action,
the Board may fix, in advance, a record date, whldil not be more than sixty

(60) nor less than ten (10) days before the dasaich meeting, nor more than sixty (60) nor leas tien (10) days prior to any other action.

If the Board does not so fix a record date:

(i) The record date for determining stockholderstien to notice of or to vote at a meeting of toalders shall be at the close of business on
the day next preceding the day on which noticevierg or, if notice is waived, at the close of Imgsis on the day next preceding the day on
which the meeting is held.

(i) The record date for determining stockholdensdny other purpose shall be at the day on whieHitst written consent is expressed.
(iii) The record date for determining stockholdfrsany other purpose shall be at the close offtass on
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the day on which the Board adopts the resolutitating thereto.

A determination of stockholders of record entitledhotice of or to vote at a meeting of stockhaddgall apply to any adjournment of the
meeting; provided, however, that the Board mayafixew record date for the adjourned meeting.

SECTION 2.05 NOTICE OF MEETINGS. Except as otheenisquired by law, notice of each meeting of tloeldtolders, whether annual or
special, shall be given not less than twenty (2Z0)more than sixty (60) days before the date oftleeting to each stockholder of record
entitled to vote at such meeting by delivering getyritten or printed notice thereof to him persgnair by depositing such notice in the
United States malil, in a postage prepaid enveldipected to him at his post office address furnishg him to the Secretary of the
Corporation for such purpose or, if he shall natehturnished to the Secretary of the Corporatianduidress for such purpose, then at his posi
office address last known to the Secretary, oréysmitting a notice thereof to him at such addbgstelegraph, cable, or wireless. Except as
otherwise expressly required by law, no publicatitbany notice of a meeting of the stockholderdidierequired. Every notice of a meeting
of the stockholders shall state the place, datehand of the meeting, and, in the case of a spewéating, shall also state the purpose or
purposes for which the meeting is called. Noticamf meeting of stockholders shall not be requioelse given to any stockholder who shall
have waived such notice and such notice shall bendd waived by any stockholders who shall attentl saeeting in person or by proxy,
except as for stockholders who shall attend suaktingefor the express purpose of objecting, atébginning of the meeting, to the
transaction of any business because the meetmg iawfully called or convened. Except as otheenggpressly required by law, notice of
any adjourned meeting of the stockholders needaajiven if the time and place thereof are annodiatéhe meeting at which the
adjournment is taken.

SECTION 2.06 ADVANCE NOTICE OF STOCKHOLDER NOMINEE®nIly persons who are nominated in accordancetivéhprocedure
set forth in this Section 2.06 shall be eligible étection as Directors. Nominations of personselection to the Board of the Corporation n
be made at a meeting of stockholders by or atitleetibn of the Board or by any stockholder of @erporation entitled to vote in the elect
of Directors at the



meeting who complies with the notice proceduredas#t in this Section 2.06. Such nominations, othan those made by or at the direction
of the Board, shall be made pursuant to timelyasoith writing to the Secretary of the Corporatido.be timely, a stockholder's notice shall
be delivered to or mailed and received at the pralexecutive offices of the Corporation not lédssn 60 days nor more than 90 days prior to
the meeting; provided, however, that in the eviat kess than 70 days' notice or prior public disate of the date of the meeting is given or
made to stockholders, notice by the stockholdéettimely must be so received not later than theecbf business on the 10th day following
the day on which such notice of the date of thetingavas mailed or such public disclosure was m&adeh stockholder's notice shall set
forth (a) as to each person whom the stockholdgpgaed to nominate for election oretection a Director, (i) the name, age, businesisex
and residence address of such person, (ii) theipahoccupation or employment of such person, tfiié class and number of shares of the
Corporation which are beneficially owned by suchspa and (iv) any other information relating tolsgerson that is required to be disclosed
in solicitations of proxies for election of Direcsp or is otherwise required, in each case pursgaRegulation 14A under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (including withionitation such persons' written consent to baiagied in the proxy statement, if any,
as a nominee and to serving as a Director if efgrtnd (b) as to the stockholder giving the nofit¢éhe name and address, as they appear or
the Corporation's books, of such stockholder aifdh@ class and number of shares of the Corpardkiat are beneficially owned by such
stockholder. At the request of the Board any personinated by the Board for election as a Direstall furnish to the Secretary of the
Corporation that information required to be settfon a stockholder's notice of nomination whichtpims to the nominee. No person shall be
eligible for election as a Director of the Corp@vatunless nominated in accordance with the proeedset forth in this Section 2.06. The
Chairman of the meeting shall, if the facts warrdietermine and declare to the meeting that a natiimwas not made in accordance with
the procedures prescribed by the bylaws, and ghoeild so determine, he shall so declare to theingeand the defective nomination shall
disregarded.

SECTION 2.07 QUORUM. Except in the case of any ingefor the election of directors summarily ordeeedprovided by law, the holders
of record of a majority in voting interest of the



shares of stock of the Corporation entitled to beed thereat, present in person or by proxy, stwattitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at any meeting of the stockholders o€tmporation or any adjournment thereof. In the absef a quorum at any meeting or any
adjournment thereof, a majority in voting interethe stockholders present in person or by praxy entitled to vote thereat or, in the
absence therefrom of all the stockholders, angeffentitled to preside at, or to act as secrethryuch meeting may adjourn such meeting
from time to time. At any such adjourned meeting/aich a quorum is present any business may bedcaed that might have been transa
at the meeting as originally called.

SECTION 2.08 VOTING.

(a) Each stockholder shall, at each meeting ostbekholders, be entitled to vote in person or tmxy each share or fractional share of the
stock of the Corporation that has voting rightglos matter in question and that has been heldryahid registered in his name on the books
of the Corporation:

(i) on the date fixed pursuant to Section 6.05heke Bylaws as the record date for the determimatictockholders entitled to notice of and
to vote at such meeting, or

(i) if no such record date shall have been sodijtben (a) at the close of business on the dayprexeding the day on which notice of the
meeting shall be given or (b) if notice of the niegshall be waived, at the close of business erd#y next preceding the day on which the
meeting shall be held.

(b) Shares of its own stock belonging to the Caafion or to another corporation, if a majority bétshares entitled to vote in the election of
directors in such other corporation is held, diseot indirectly, by the Corporation, shall neitier entitled to vote nor be counted for quorum
purposes. Persons holding stock of the Corporati@enfiduciary capacity shall be entitled to votels stock. Persons whose stock is pledged
shall be entitled to vote, unless in the transfethie pledgor on the books of the Corporation tadl $tave expressly empowered the pledge
vote thereon, in which case only the pledgee, ®phbxy, may represent such stock and vote thef&toick having voting power standing of
record in the



names of two or more persons, whether fiduciarreanbers of a partnership, joint tenants, tenant®immon, tenants by the entirety or
otherwise, or with respect to which two or morespass have the same fiduciary relationship, shailldied in accordance with the provisions
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Dele.

(c) Any such voting rights may be exercised bydtoekholder entitled thereto in person or by hisxgrappointed by an instrument in writir
subscribed by such stockholder or by his attorheyeunto authorized and delivered to the secreffaitye meeting; provided, however, that
no proxy shall be voted or acted upon after thesgry from its date unless said proxy shall profade longer period. The attendance at any
meeting of a stockholder who may theretofore haverga proxy shall not have the effect of revoking same unless he shall in writing so
notify the secretary of the meeting prior to théing of the proxy. At any meeting of the stockhaklall matters, except as otherwise provi
by the Certificate of Incorporation, in these Byfaar by law, shall be decided by the vote of a mitgjof the shares present in person or by
proxy and entitled to vote thereat and thereoryaum being present. The vote at any meetingseo$tbickholders on any question need not
be by ballot, unless so directed by the chairmath@imeeting. On a vote by ballot each ballot shalsigned by the stockholder voting, or by
his proxy, if there be such proxy, and it shaltesthe number of shares voted.

SECTION 2.09 LIST OF STOCKHOLDERS. The Secretaryhef Corporation shall prepare and make, at leastltO) days before every
meeting of stockholders, a complete list of theldbolders entitled to vote at the meeting, arrarigedphabetical order, and showing the
address of each stockholder and the number of shegéstered in the name of each stockholder. 8sichall be open to the examination of
any stockholder for any purpose germane to theingedtring ordinary business hours, for a periodtdéast ten (10) days prior to the
meeting, either at a place within the city wher tieeting is to be held, which place shall be $igekin the notice of the meeting, or, if not
so specified, at the place where the meeting lieetbeld. The list shall also be produced and kegteatime and place of the meeting during
the duration thereof, and may be inspected by tookkolder who is present. Such list shall presivapt determine the identity of the
stockholders entitled to notice of and to votehatimeeting and the number of shares held by eaitteof.
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SECTION 2.10 JUDGES. If at any meeting of the stmifters a vote by written ballot shall be takeraag question, the chairman of such
meeting may appoint a judge or judges to act vatpect to such vote. Each judge so appointed fifsalbubscribe an oath faithfully to
execute the duties of a judge at such meeting stitbt impatrtiality and according to the best of hbility. Such judges shall decide upon the
qualification of the voters and shall report thentner of shares represented at the meeting andedrttitvote on such question, shall conduct
and accept the votes, and, when the voting is cetegb] shall ascertain and report the number ofshasted respectively for and against the
guestion. Reports of judges shall be in writing andscribed and delivered by them to the Secretfatye Corporation. The judges need not
be stockholders of the Corporation, and any offafehe Corporation may be a judge on any quesitber than a vote for or against a
proposal in which he shall have a material interest

SECTION 2.11 ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING NOT PERMITTEINo action shall be taken by the stockholders pixaean annual or
special meeting of stockholders. The power of tbekdholders to consent in writing without a meetiaghe taking of any action is
specifically denied.

SECTION 2.12 CONDUCT OF MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDER $ibfct to the following, meetings of stockholdeengrally shall follow
accepted rules of parliamentary procedure.

(a) The chairman of the meeting shall have absalutkority over matters of procedure and therel &igaho appeal from the ruling of the
chairman. if the chairman, in his absolute disoretdeems it advisable to dispense with the rulgmdiamentary procedure as to any one
meeting of stockholders or part thereof, the chairrshall so state and shall clearly state the meer which the meeting or appropriate part
thereof shall be conducted.

(b) If disorder should arise that prevents contiftreof the legitimate business of the meeting,dhairman may quit the chair and announce
the adjournment of the meeting; and, upon his segldthe meeting shall be immediately adjourned.

(c) The chairman may ask or require that anyonermina fide stockholder or proxy leave the meeting
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(d) A resolution or motion shall be consideredviote only if proposed by a stockholder or duly auited proxy and seconded by an
individual who is a stockholder or a duly authodz®oxy, other than the individual who proposedrésolution or motion.

ARTICLE IlI.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SECTION 3.01 GENERAL POWERS. The property, busirass affairs of the Corporation shall be managethbyBoard.

SECTION 3.02 NUMBER AND TERM OF OFFICE. The auttmeril number of directors shall be thirteen (13)lwhiéanged by a duly
adopted amendment to this bylaw. Each of the direaif the Corporation shall hold office until lsisccessor shall have been duly electec
shall qualify or until he shall resign or shall lsdveen removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

SECTION 3.03 ELECTION OF DIRECTORS. The directdnalsbe elected by the stockholders of the Corpommatind at each election the
persons receiving the greatest number of votes) tiee number of directors then to be elected | &igathe persons then elected. The election
of directors is subject to any provisions contaiimethe Certificate of Incorporation relating thirgincluding any provisions for cumulative
voting.

SECTION 3.04 RESIGNATIONS. Any director of the Coration may resign at any time by giving writtertioe to the Board or to the
Secretary of the Corporation. Any such resignasioall take effect at the time specified therein,jfdhe time be not specified, it shall take
effect immediately upon its receipt; and unles®nilise specified therein, the acceptance of sugigmation shall not be necessary to make it
effective.

SECTION 3.05 VACANCIES. Except as otherwise prodide the Certificate of Incorporation, any vacamtyhe Board, whether because of
death, resignation, disqualification, an increastiheé number of directors, or any other cause, negfjlled by vote of the majority of the
remaining directors, although less than a quoruachHirector so chosen to fill a vacancy shall faffate until his successor shall have been
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elected and shall qualify or until he shall resigrshall have been removed in the manner hereimarfoeided.

SECTION 3.06 PLACE OF MEETING. The Board may hohy &f its meetings at such place or places withiwithout the State of
Delaware as the Board may from time to time by ltdgm designate or as shall be designated by ¢ngom or persons calling the meeting or
in the notice or a waiver of notice of any such timee Directors may participate in any regular pecial meeting of the Board by means of
conference telephone or similar communicationsggant pursuant to which all persons participatinthe meeting of the Board can hear
each other, and such participation shall constjpuésence in person at such meeting.

SECTION 3.07 FIRST MEETING. The Board shall meesasn as practicable after each annual electiaire€tors and notice of such first
meeting shall not be required.

SECTION 3.08 REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetingshaf Board may be held at such times as the Boaydfmom time to time by
resolution determine. if any day fixed for a reguteeeting shall be a legal holiday at the placereige meeting is to be held, then the
meeting shall be held at the same hour and pla¢keonext succeeding business day not a legaldligixcept as provided by law, notice of
regular meetings need not be given.

SECTION 3.09 SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetingshaf Board may be called by the Chairman of the 8oé&Directors or the
President and shall be called by the Presideneorefary on the written request of two directorstide of all special meetings of the Board
shall be given to each director at such directmttdress as it appears on the records of the Caiqraras follows:

(a) by first-class mail, postage prepaid, depoditatie United States mail in the city where thiagipal office of the Corporation is located at
least five (5) days before the date of such megting

(b) by telegram, charges prepaid, such notice tetigered to the telegraph company in the cityhef principal office of the Corporation at
least forty-eight (48) hours before the time ofdiy such meeting; or
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(c) by personal delivery at least twenty four (Bdyrs prior to the time of holding such meeting.

Such notice may be waived by any director and aegting shall be a legal meeting without notice hgween given if all the directors shall
be present thereat or if those not present shtidkrebefore or after the meeting, sign a writteawer of notice of, or a consent to, such
meeting or shall after the meeting sign the apdrovthe minutes thereof. All such waivers, consamtapprovals shall be filed with the
corporate records or be made a part of the miraftdee meeting.

SECTION 3.10 QUORUM AND MANNER OF ACTING. Except atherwise provided in the Certificate of Incorgara or these Bylaws or
by law, the presence of a majority of the total bemof directors then in office shall be requiredbnstitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at any meeting of the Board. Except aswibe provided in the Certificate of Incorporatimmthese Bylaws or by law, all matters
shall be decided at any such meeting, a quorungh@@sent, by the affirmative votes of a majoritye directors present. In the absence
guorum, a majority of directors present at any inganhay adjourn the same from time to time untiuarum shall be present. Notice of any
adjourned meeting need not be given. The direstoal act only as a Board, and the individual doexshall have no power as such.

SECTION 3.11 ACTION BY CONSENT. Any action requiredpermitted to be taken at any meeting of ther8oa of any committee
thereof may be taken without a meeting if a writtensent thereto is signed by all members of ther@or of such committee, as the case
may be, and such written consent is filed withrtlieutes of proceedings of the Board or committee.

SECTION 3.12 MANIFESTATION OF DISSENT. A directof the Corporation who is present at a meeting efBbard at which action on
any corporate matter is taken shall be presumédye assented to the action taken unless his disiselh be entered in the minutes of the
meeting or unless he shall file his written disgerguch action with the person acting as the smgref the meeting before the adjournment
thereof or shall forward such dissent by registenad to the Secretary of the Corporation immedjadéter the adjournment of the meeting.
Such right to dissent shall not apply to a diregtho voted in favor of such action.
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SECTION 3.13 COMPENSATION. The directors shall ieeenly such compensation for their services asotibrs as may be allowed by
resolution of the Board. The Board may also provig the Corporation shall reimburse each sudcthr for any expense incurred by him
on account of his attendance at any meetings dBttaed or Committees of the Board. Neither the paryhof such compensation nor the
reimbursement of such expenses shall be constoygetlude any director from serving the Corporatio its subsidiaries in any other
capacity and receiving compensation therefor.

SECTION 3.14 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. There may be axeEutive Committee of three or more directors apigal by the Board, who
may meet at stated times, or on notice to all membksuch Committee by any of their own numberjrduthe intervals between the
meetings of the Board; they shall advise and aédofficers of the Corporation in all matters comieyg its interests and the management ¢
business, and generally perform such duties anatisgesuch powers as may be directed or delegatétetBoard from time to time. To the
full extent permitted by law, the Board may deleg@at such Committee authority to exercise all thergrs of the Board while the Board is
in session. Vacancies in the members of the Comengthall be filled by the Board at a regular megetinat a special meeting for that purp
The Executive Committee shall keep written minwatsgs meeting and report the same to the Boardwhgquired. The provisions of Sectic
3.08, 3.09 and 3.11 of these Bylaws shall applyjtatimimutandis, to any Executive Committee of tloail.

SECTION 3.15 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. The Bad of Directors, by resolution, may provide foriamergency
Management Committee and appoint members or ddsi¢fimamanner in which membership of the Commitesl be determined. The
emergency powers granted hereunder shall be opediring any emergency resulting from an attackenUnited States or during any
nuclear or atomic disaster or during the existefany catastrophe, or other similar emergency itimmd as a result of which a quorum of
Board of Directors or a standing committee theawfnot readily be convened for action (an "emergeoadition”). Said Committee shall
have and may exercise all of the powers of the @o&Directors in the management of the businedsadfiairs of the Corporation. It shall act
only during such emergency condition and so lonthasiumber of Directors able to act shall havenbveduced to fewer than five, and unt
Board of Directors has been elected

11



by the stockholders. Such Committee shall meet@mtly as possible after the commencement of smocbmergency condition as would
activate the Committee and at such subsequentdirtimes as it may designate until a Board of Doexhas been duly elected. Such
Committee shall as the first order of businessteladcEmergency Executive Committee from among ésimers and a chairman thereof, who
shall be the chief executive officer of the Corpiamra. Such Executive Committee shall function ia #ame manner and possess the same
powers as the Executive Committee of the Boardicgdors, as provided in Article 11l of these Bylawand shall have as many members as
shall be provided by resolution of the Board. SGammittees shall make their own rules of procedxeept to the extent otherwise provided
by resolution of the Board. A majority of the memdef the Committees able to act shall constituje@@um. The physical presence of a
member shall not be required if his vote on aroactd be taken can be obtained by available mefrsnemunication. Any vacancy occurri

in said Committees caused by resignation, deatithar incapacity may be filled by a majority of tteanaining members of the Emergency
Management Committee and any member so chosenssinadl until a Board of Directors has been dulgtekd

SECTION 3.16 OTHER COMMITTEES. The Board may, byaletion passed by a majority of the whole Boagsignate one or more other
committees, each such committee to consist of omeone of the directors of the Corporation. To filéextent permitted by law, any such
committee shall have and may exercise such powetrsiathority as the Board may designate in suabluisn. Vacancies in the members|
of a committee shall be filled by the Board atgular meeting or a special meeting for that purp8ss such committee shall keep written
minutes of its meetings and report the same t®terd when required. The provisions of Section8,33009, 3.10, 3.11 and 3 '.12 of these
Bylaws shall apply, mutatis mutandis, to any sustmmittee of the Board.

ARTICLE IVv.
OFFICERS

SECTION 4.01 NUMBER. The officers of the Corporatighall be a Chairman of the Board, a Presidemt,coomore Vice Presidents, a
Secretary and a Treasurer. The Chief Executivee@fiof the Corporation shall be such officer asBbard shall from time to time designate.
The Board may also elect one
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or more Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treesuk person may hold more than one office prongjdhe duties thereof can be
consistently performed by the same person.

SECTION 4.02 OTHER OFFICERS. The Board may appsich other officers as it shall deem necessaryshiadl hold their offices for
such terms and shall exercise such powers andrpesioch duties as shall be determined from timéne by the Board.

SECTION 4.03 ELECTION. Each of the officers of Berporation, except such officers as may be apediimt accordance with the
provisions of Section 4.02 or Section 4.05 of thiicle, shall be chosen annually by the Board sinall hold his office until he shall resign
shall be removed or otherwise disqualified to seovéhis successor shall be elected and qualified.

SECTION 4.04 SALARIES. The salaries of all officefthe Corporation shall be fixed by the Board.

SECTION 4.05 REMOVAL; VACANCIES. Subject to the @rps provisions of a contract authorized by ther@oany officer may be
removed, either with or without cause, at any tbgehe Board or by any officer upon whom such poefeemoval may be conferred by the
Board. Any vacancy occurring in any office of ther@oration shall be filled by the Board.

SECTION 4.06 THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. The Chairmaf the Board shall preside at all meetings ofsfoekholders and
directors and shall have such other powers anésias may be prescribed by the Board or by appdidaty. He shall be an ex-officio
member of standing committees, if so provided arésolutions of the Board appointing the membéssioh committees.

SECTION 4.07 THE VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. In thebsence of the Chairman of the Board the Vice i@fai of the Board, if
there be such an officer, shall have all the powersshall exercise all the duties of the Chairwfahe Board.

SECTION 4.08 THE PRESIDENT. The President shalhgemanaging officer of the Corporation. Subjedht® control of the Board, the
President shall have general supervision, contrdlrmanagement of the affairs and business of tpdCation, and general charge and
supervision of all officers, agents and
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employees of the Corporation; shall see that alkés and resolutions of the Board are carriedeffect; shall, in the absence of the Chairman
of the Board and Vice Chairman of the Board, presitiall meetings of the stockholders and the Baard in general shall exercise all
powers and perform all duties incident to the @fid President and managing officer of the Corpanaand such other powers and duties as
may from time to time be assigned to him by therBaa as may be prescribed in these Bylaws.

The President may execute bonds, mortgages andaathiacts requiring a seal, under the seal ofCthigoration, except where required or
permitted by law to be otherwise signed and execatel except where the signing and execution tfistendl be expressly delegated by the
Board to some other officer or agent of the Corpona

The President shall be an ex-officio member ofditagncommittees, if so provided in the resolutiofshe Board appointing the members of
such committees.

SECTION 4.09 THE VICE PRESIDENTS. In the absencthefPresident or in the event of his inabilityefusal to act, the Vice President
(or in the event there be more than one Vice Peasjdhe Vice Presidents in the order designateih ithe absence of any designation, then in
the order of their election) shall perform the datof the President, and when so acting, shall abitiee powers of and be subject to all the
restrictions upon the President. The Vice Presgishall perform such other duties and have sudér gibwers as the Board or the President
may from time to time prescribe.

SECTION 4.10 THE SECRETARY AND ASSISTANT SECRETARTYhe Secretary shall attend all meetings of ther@aad all meetings

of the stockholders and record all the proceedafdgee meetings of the Corporation and of the Baoara book to be kept for that purpose and
shall perform like duties for the standing and sgemmmittees of the Board when required. He shiat, or cause to be given, notice of all
meetings of the stockholders and special meetihg'edoard, and shall perform such other dutiesmayg be prescribed by the Board or
President, under whose supervision he shall acshid#t have custody of the corporate seal of thep@ation and he, or an assistant secre
shall have authority to affix the same to an insteat requiring it and, when so affixed, it may bested by his signature or by the signature
of such assistant
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secretary. The Board may give general authorignip other officer to affix the seal of the Corparatand to attest the affixing of his
signature.

The assistant secretary, or if there be more than the assistant secretaries in the order detechtiy the Board (or if there be no such
determination, then in the order of their electjatjall, in the absence of the Secretary or iretrent of his inability or his refusal to act,
perform the duties and exercise the powers of Huee®ary and shall perform such other duties ané Bach other powers as the Board may
from time to time prescribe.

SECTION 4.11 THE TREASURER. The Treasurer shaliheechief financial officer of the Corporation amédy be referred to by that title
shall have the custody of the corporate funds acdrities and shall keep full and accurate accoofittsceipts and disbursements in books
belonging to the Corporation and shall depositrelheys and other valuable effects in the name @ifiktcredit of the Corporation in such
depositories as may be designated by the Board.

The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Gatmm as may be ordered by the Board, making prepechers for such disbursements,
shall render to the President and the Board, a¢@slar meetings, or when the Board so requireacaount of all his transactions as
Treasurer and of the financial condition of the @@wation.

If required by the Board, the Treasurer shall gheCorporation a bond in such sum and with sucétgas shall be satisfactory to the Board
for the faithful performance of the duties of hffiae and for the restoration to the Corporatiancase of his death, resignation, retirement or
removal from office, of all books, papers, vouchensney and other property of whatever kind ingassession or under his control
belonging to the Corporation.

SECTION 4.12 THE ASSISTANT TREASURER. The assistagaisurer, or if there be more than one, thetasgieasurers in the order
determined by the Board (or if there be no suckrdenation, then in the order of their electiomjalé in the absence of the Treasurer or ir
event of his inability or refusal to act, perfornetduties and exercise the powers of the Treaandeshall perform such other duties and
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have such other powers as the Board may from tintiene prescribe.
ARTICLE V.
CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DRAFTS, BANK ACCOUNTS, ETC.

SECTION 5.01 CHECKS, DRAFTS, ETC. All checks, dsadt other orders for payment of money, notes loero¢vidence of indebtedness
payable by the Corporation shall be signed by @#rhon or persons and in such manner as, fromttiriame, shall be determined by
resolution of the Board. Each such person or pershall give such bond, if any, as the Board maguire.

SECTION 5.02 DEPOSITS. All funds of the Corporatimt otherwise employed shall be deposited frone timtime to the credit of the
Corporation in such banks, trust companies or albepositories as the Board may select, or as magleeted by any officer or officers,
assistant or assistants, agent or agents, or eft@mattorneys of the Corporation to whom suchegoshall have been delegated by the Board.
For the purpose of deposit and for the purposeliéation for the account of the Corporation, thedtdent, any Vice President or the
Treasurer (or any other officer or officers, assisor assistants, agent or agents, or attornajtameys of the Corporation who shall from
time to time be determined by the Board) may erelassign and deliver checks, drafts and othersifde the payment of money which are
payable to the order of the Corporation.

SECTION 5.03 GENERAL AND SPECIAL BANK ACCOUNTS. Th&oard may from time to time authorize the operangd keeping of
general and special bank accounts with such banist,companies or other depositories as the Baaylselect or as may be selected by any
officer or officers, assistant or assistants, agermtgents, or attorney or attorneys of the Cogmrao whom such power shall have been
delegated by the Board. The Board may make sudhadpales and regulations with respect to suchklztounts, not inconsistent with the
provisions of these Bylaws, as it may deem expédien
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ARTICLE VL.
SHARES AND THEIR TRANSFER

SECTION 6.01 CERTIFICATES FOR STOCK. Every ownestufck of the Corporation shall be entitled to haweertificate or certificates,
be in such form as the Board shall prescribe,fgertj the number and class of shares of the stbétheoCorporation owned by him. The
certificates representing shares of such stock bhalumbered in the order in which they shalldsied and shall be signed in the name ¢
Corporation by the Chairman, Vice Chairman or Riesi or a Vice President, and by the Secretary dkssistant Secretary or the Treasurer
or an Assistant Treasurer. Any of or all of thensityires on the certificates may be a facsimilealse any officer, transfer agent or registrar
who has signed, or whose facsimile signature has ptaced upon, any such certificate shall havearkto be such officer, transfer agent or
registrar before such certificate is issued, swlificate may nevertheless be issued by the Catjoor with the same effect as though the
person who signed such certificate, or whose fatsisignature has been placed upon, any suchicatéfshall have ceased to be such off
transfer agent or registrar before such certifieaissued, such certificate may neverthelessduei by the Corporation with the same effect
as though the person who signed such certificat@hose facsimile signature shall have been pléwectupon, were such officer, transfer
agent or registrar at the date of issue. A rechadl e kept of the respective names of the perdonss or corporations owning the stock
represented by such certificates, the number as$ df shares represented by such certificatgeectigely, and the respective dates thereof,
and in case of cancellation, the respective ddtearmellation. Every certificate surrendered t® @orporation for exchange or transfer shall
be cancelled, and no new certificate or certifisateall be issued in exchange for any existingfiwatie until such existing certificate shall
have been so cancelled, except in cases provided 8ection 6.04.

SECTION 6.02 TRANSFERS OF STOCK. Transfers of shafestock of the Corporation shall be registenedh® books of the Corporation
or a transfer agent appointed as provided in Se&i03, only upon surrender of the certificate entificates for such shares properly endol
by the registered holder thereof, or by his attpithereunto authorized by power of attorney
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duly executed, and the payment of all taxes theréba person in whose name shares of stock statttedrooks of the Corporation shall be
deemed the owner thereof for all purpose as reghed€orporation. Whenever any transfer of shanai be made for collateral security, and
not absolutely, such fact shall be so expressékirntry of transfer if, when the certificate ertdficates shall be presented to the Corpor:
for registration of transfer, both the transferod éhe transferee request the Corporation to do so.

SECTION 6.03 REGULATIONS. The Board may make sudhg and regulations as it may deem expedienipoonsistent with these
Bylaws, concerning the issue, transfer and regdistraf certificates for shares of the stock of @@rporation. It may appoint, or authorize
officer or officers to appoint, one or more tramgflerks or one or more transfer agents and omeaoe registrars, and may require all
certificates for stock to bear the signature onatgres of any of them.

SECTION 6.04 LOST, STOLEN, DESTROYED, AND MUTILATEDERTIFICATES. In any case of loss, theft, desinrcbr mutilation of
any certificate of stock, another may be issudtkiplace upon proof of such loss, theft, destamctir mutilation and upon the giving of a
bond of indemnity to the Corporation in such fomadan such sums as the Board may direct; providediever, that a new certificate may be
issued without requiring any bond when, in the judgt of the Board, it is proper so to do.

SECTION 6.05 FIXING DATE FOR DETERMINATION OF STOGKOLDERS OF RECORD. In order that the Corporatiory metermine
the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vdtarsy meeting of stockholders or any adjournmeeitdbf, or entitled to receive payment of
dividend or other distribution or allotment of arights, or entitled to exercise any rights in retjg any other change, conversion or
exchange of stock or for the purpose of any otieful action, the Board may fix, in advance, a rdatate, which shall not be more than
sixty (60) nor less than twenty (20) days befomedhate of such meeting, nor more than sixty (69¥¢aior to any other action. If in any case
involving the determination of stockholders for gnypose other than notice of or voting at a meetihstockholders the Board shall not fix
such a record date, the record date for determstimgkholders for such purpose shall be the clobaigsiness on the day on which the Board
shall adopt the resolution relating thereto. A dateation of stockholders
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entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting afckholders shall apply to any adjournment of sueteting; provided, however, that the Board
may fix a new record date for the adjourned meeting

ARTICLE VII.
INDEMNIFICATION

SECTION 7.01 ACTIONS OTHER THAN BY OR IN THE RIGHDF THE CORPORATION. The Corporation shall indemrafyy person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be mauty to any threatened, pending or completeaacsuit or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative (otheathan action by or in the right of the Corporatiby)reason of the fact that he is or was a
director, officer, employee or agent of the Corpiora or is or was serving at the request of thepGration as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another corporation, partnership, joimtuee, trust or other enterprise or as a membangfcommittee or similar body, against
expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgmentssfand amounts paid in settlement actually argbredly incurred by him in connection
with such action, suit or proceeding if he acteddod faith and in a manner he reasonably belitwde in, or not opposed to, the best
interests of the Corporation, and, with respectrtg criminal action or proceeding, had no reasanaalise to believe his conduct was
unlawful. The termination of any action, suit oopeeding by judgment, order, settlement, convictisrupon a plea of nolo contenders or its
equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presuampthat the person did not act in good faith and manner which he reasonably believed t
in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the@wation, and, with respect to any criminal actiwrproceeding, that he had reasonable cause
to believe that his conduct was unlawful.

SECTION 7.02 ACTIONS BY OR IN THE RIGHT OF THE CORRATION. The Corporation shall indemnify any perseimo was or is a
party or is threatened to be made a party to amatbned, pending or completed action or suit ki tine right of the Corporation to procur
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact thaisher was a director, officer, employee or agdrihe Corporation, or is or was serving at
request of the Corporation as a director, offieenployee or agent of another corporation, partmgrghint venture, trust or other
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enterprise, or as a member of any committee odairbdody, against expenses (including attorneys)factually and reasonably incurred by
him in connection with the defense or settlemerguwh action or suit if he acted in good faith and manner he reasonably believed to b

or not opposed to, the best interests of the Catjmr, except that no indemnification shall be madespect of any claim, issue or matter as
to which such person shall have been adjudged lialile to the Corporation unless and only to tkieet that the Court of Chancery or the
court in which such action or suit was brought stietermine upon application that, despite the didation of liability but in view of all the
circumstances of the case, such person is faidyraasonably entitled to indemnity for such expengkich the Court of Chancery or such
other court shall deem proper.

SECTION 7.03 DETERMINATION OF RIGHT OF INDEMNIFICAIDN. Any indemnification under Section 7.01 or 7(@2less ordered
by a court) shall be made by the Corporation oslg@thorized in the specific case upon a determim#tat indemnification of the director,
officer, employee or agent is proper in the circtanses because he has met the applicable stanfdesdduct set forth in Sections 7.01 and
7.02. Such determination shall be made (i) by tharB by a majority vote of a quorum consisting ioéctors who were not parties to such
action, suit or proceeding, or (ii) if such a quoris not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a guoof disinterested directors so directs, by
independent legal counsel in a written opinion(iigrby the stockholders.

SECTION 7.04 INDEMNIFICATION AGAINST EXPENSES OF SICESSFUL PARTY. Notwithstanding the other provisiarf this
Article, to the extent that a director, officer, gloyee or agent of the Corporation has been sultdessthe merits or otherwise in defense of
any action, suit or proceeding referred to in $ec#.01 or 7.02, or in defense of any claim, issumatter therein, he shall be indemnified
against expenses (including attorneys' fees) dgtaatl reasonably incurred by him in connectiorreigth.

SECTION 7.05 ADVANCE OF EXPENSES. Expenses incuiredefending a civil or criminal action, suit arggeeding may be paid by the
Corporation in advance of the final dispositiorsath action, suit or proceeding as authorized byBibard upon receipt of an undertaking by
or on behalf of the director or officer, to repaxk amount if it shall ultimately be
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determined that he is not entitled to be indemdifig the Corporation as authorized in this Arti@eich expenses incurred by other emplo
and agents may be so paid upon such terms andticmsdif any, as the Board deems appropriate.

SECTION 7.06 OTHER RIGHTS AND REMEDIES . The betgefirovided by this Article shall not be deemedlesize of any other rights
to which those seeking indemnification may be &ditinder any statute, Bylaw, agreement, voteawfk$iolders or disinterested directors or
otherwise, both as to action in his official capyaeind as to action in another capacity while hajdsuch office, and shall continue as to a
person who has ceased to be a director, officep|a@rae or agent and shall inure to the benefiheftieirs, executors and administrators of
such a person.

SECTION 7.07 INSURANCE. Upon resolution passedhis/Board, the Corporation may purchase and maiirtaurance on behalf of any
person who is or was a director, officer, employeagent of the Corporation, or is or was servintpa request of the Corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of anothepooation, partnership, joint venture, trust or otleterprise against any liability asserted
against him and incurred by him in any such capaoit arising out of his status as such, whetherobithe Corporation would have the po\
to indemnify him or hold him harmless against slighility under the provisions of this Article.

SECTION 7.08 CONSTITUENT CORPORATIONS. For the mggs of this Article, references to "the Corpordtimclude all constituent
corporations absorbed in a consolidation or meagexell as the resulting or surviving corporatiang shall also include without limitation
Jacobs Engineering Group Inc., a California corponaso that any person who is or was a diredfficer, employee or agent of such a
constituent corporation or is or was serving retjoésuch constituent corporation as a directdicef, employee agent of another
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust tivas enterprise shall stand in the same positiateuthe provisions of this Article with respect
to the resulting or surviving corporation as he ldatihe had served the resulting or surviving argtion in the same capacity.

SECTION 7.09 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS. For purposésiis Article, references to "other enterprisdsdlsinclude employee benefit
plans, and references to "serving at the
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request of the Corporation” shall include any senas a director, officer, employee or agent ofCbgporation that imposes a duty on, or
involves services by, such director, officer, enypl® or agent with respect to an employee benedit, pls participants or beneficiaries.

SECTION 7.10 BROADEST LAWFUL INDEMNIFICATION. In atition to the foregoing, the Corporation shallthe broadest and
maximum extent permitted by Delaware law, as tmeesaxists from time to time (but, in case of anyeadment to or change in Delaware
law, only to the extent that such amendment or gégermits the Corporation to provide at the oabsy rights of indemnification than is
permitted to the Corporation prior to such amendmeichange), indemnify each person who was ompargy or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed acsioit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, adrstrative or investigative by reason of
the fact that he is or was a director or officethaf Corporation, or is or was serving at the retjoéthe Corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another corporation, partmgrghint venture, trust or other enterprise, agagxpenses (including attorneys' fees),
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlemenfdgtand reasonably incurred by him in connectigtih such action, suit or proceedi

than is permitted to the Corporation prior to saoflendment or change), pay to such person any bedpanses (including attorneys' fees)
incurred in defending or settling any such actiiit or proceeding in advance of the final disposibf such action, suit or proceeding upon
receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of theclior or officer, to repay such amount if it shdtimately be determined by a final judgm
or other final adjudication that he is not entittedbe indemnified by the Corporation as authorizetthis Section 7.10. The first sentence of
this Section 7.10 to the contrary notwithstandihg, Corporation shall not indemnify any such pensih respect to any of the following
matters: (i) remuneration paid to such personghill be determined by a final judgment or otliealfadjudication that such remuneration
was in violation of law; or

(if) any accounting of profits made from the pursba@r sale by such person of the Corporation'sisiesuwithin the meaning of Section 16
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and amentkrtéereto or similar provisions of any federadtstor local statutory law; or (i) actions
brought about or contributed to by the dishone$guah person, if a final judgment or other findjualication adverse to such person
establishes that acts of active and deliberateodessty were

22



committed or attempted by such person with actishlahest purpose and intent and were materialt@djudication; or (iv) actions based on
or attributable to such person having gained amgquel profit or advantage to which he was nottleati in the event that a final judgment or
other final adjudication adverse to such persoaldishes that such person in fact gained such pargwoofit or other advantage to which he
was not entitled; or (v) any matter in respect bfcl a final decision by a court with competentgdiction shall determine that
indemnification is unlawful; provided, however, tilae Corporation shall perform its obligations enthe second sentence of this

Section 7.10 on behalf of such person until sucte tas it shall be ultimately determined by a fjndgment or other final adjudication that he
is not entitled to be indemnified by the Corporatés authorized by the first sentence of this 8actil0 by virtue of any of the preceding
clauses (i),

(ii), (iii), (iv) or (v).

SECTION 7.11 INDEMNITY FUND. Upon resolution pasdegithe Board, the Corporation may establish & tusther designated account,
grant a security interest or use other means (@edy without limitation, a letter of credit), tmgure the payment of any or all of its
obligations arising under this Article VII and/anypagreements that may be entered into betwee@dhgoration and its officers and directors
from time to time.

SECTION 7.12 SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Adie VII shall be found, in any action, suit or peecling or appeal therefrom or in any
other circumstances or as to any particular offideector, employee or agent to be unenforceddfective or invalid for any reason, the
enforceability, effect and validity of the remaigiparts or of such parts in other circumstancel shabe affected, except as otherwise
required by applicable law.

SECTION 7.13 AMENDMENTS. The foregoing provisioristiis Article VIl shall be deemed to constitute agreement between the
Corporation and each of the persons entitled terimfication hereunder, for as long as such prowmsiremain in effect. Any amendment to
the foregoing provisions of this Article VIl whidimits or otherwise adversely affects the scopgdémnification or rights of any such
persons hereunder shall, as to such persons, apiylyo claims arising, or causes of action basedaiions or events occurring, after such
amendment and delivery of notice of such amendisegitzen
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to the person or persons so affected. Until natfcsuch amendment is given to the person or pensiose rights hereunder are adversely
affected, such amendment shall have no effect on sghts of such persons hereunder. Any persdtiezhto indemnification under the
foregoing provisions of this Article VII shall as &ny act or omission occurring prior to the ddteeoeipt of such notice, be entitled to
indemnification to the same extent as had suchigims continued as Bylaws of the Corporation with&uch amendment.

ARTICLE VIII.
MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 8.01 SEAL. The Board shall provide a cogpeiseal, which shall be in the form of a circld ahall bear the name of the
Corporation and words and figures showing thaiCheporation was incorporated in the State of Detavead the year of incorporation.

SECTION 8.02 WAIVER OF NOTICES. Whenever noticegguired to be given by these Bylaws or the Cegtk of Incorporation or by
law, the person entitled to said notice may waiwehsnotice in writing, either before or after tirae stated therein, and such waiver shall be
deemed equivalent to notice.

SECTION 8.03 FISCAL YEAR. The fiscal year of ther@oration shall begin the first day of October atle year.

SECTION 8.04 AMENDMENTS. Subject to the provisiafahe Certificate of Incorporation, these Bylawslapplicable law, these Bylaws
or any of them may be amended or repealed and ry¢gawB may be adopted (a) by the Board, by voteohgority of the number of directo
then in office or (b) by the vote of the holdersot less than seventy-five (75%) percent of thal teoting power of all outstanding shares of
voting stock of the Corporation in an annual magtifistockholders, without previous notice, or @ apecial meeting of stockholders,
provided that notice of such proposed amendmepéaleor adoption is given in the notice of spenmiakting. Subject to the provisions of the
Certificate of Incorporation, any Bylaws adoptedaorended by the stockholders may be amended cailegply the Board or the
stockholders.
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SECTION 8.05 VOTING STOCK. Unless otherwise orddmgdhe Board, the Chairman of the Board, the Beggiand each Vice President
shall have full power and authority on behalf af tborporation to attend and to act and vote atnaegting of the stockholders of any
corporation in which the Corporation may hold stackl at any such meeting shall possess and magigxany and all rights and powers
are incident to the ownership of such stock anctwiis the owner thereof the Corporation may hagegssed and exercised if present. The
Board by resolution from time to time may conféelpowers upon any other person or persons.
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EXHIBIT 10.2
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.
INCENTIVE BONUS PLAN
FOR OFFICERS AND KEY MANAGERS
Summary of the Program

This program is designed to cover all officers kay managers of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Kayagers are normally defined as
management level personnel who do not normallyiveaavertime compensation and who have been apgrmreparticipation by the
President and the Chairman.

Each year a bonus pool will be determined by foemilhe Compensation Committee of the Board maygdage up to 5% of the pool to be
set aside to fund charitable and/or civic actigiti€ontributions to such charities and/or cividwatits from this fund shall be determined by a
committee consisting of the Chairman of the Bo&msident and Chief Financial Officer and shalirbtihe interests of Jacobs Engineering
Group Inc. and its officers and employees. Fronpit@ 80 percent, less the amount designated dioowharitable and/or civic activities,

will be allocated to participants in the Incent®Benus Plan, and 20 percent will be reserved fdriligion to nonparticipating employees w
have made an outstanding contribution during ttee.yEhe allocation of the participant's portiortted pool will be 50 percent by formula and
50 percent at the discretion of the President hadChairman. The allocation of the nonparticipgodition of the pool is totally at the
discretion of the President and Chairman of ther@oa

Bonuses will be paid in three annual installmemtigss the company and the participant involved allyt@agree to a different arrangement.
The first installment will be paid approximatelyéle months after the close of the first fiscal yeawhich it pertains. A participant is not
vested in any future installments. A participantsirioe employed by the company at the date eactefinstallment is paid since it is
contemplated that the bonus is not only for serdimee in a particular year but also for servicesgaendered in the years when future
installments are to be paid. In other words, theusaeflects a recognition of services renderedtafa rendered. If an employee is a
participant in the plan for less than a full yehe measure of his bonus will be chronologicallgrpted. If a participant's employment is
severed from the company prior to the time a fuinsgallment is to be paid, such installment angl subsequent installments are forfeited.
For the purposes of this program, a participantlvélconsidered employed by the company for purpos$eeceiving future installments only
if on such date the participant is an active fiale employee



Bonus Pool Formula

The bonus pool would be established as a percepfgyetax earnings above a preset trigger poime ffigger point for each fiscal year will
be established by the Board of Directors. The &iggpint for 1999 has been set at 10 percent ofdhsolidated net worth at the middle of

fiscal year. Once the trigger point is reached bitveus pool would accrue at 20 percent of pretearite in excess of the trigger point. When
pretax earnings reach two times the trigger pdire,accrual would increase to 25 percent of preteame in excess of two times the trigger

point. The percentage rate used for calculatingribger point will be established each year base@conomic and market conditions in
effect at that time.

Allocation of Bonus Pool

Twenty percent of the bonus pool will be resenadnonparticipants in the plan. The balance ofpibel will be allocated to the plan
participants, 50 percent based on their weighttathsésee table below) versus the total weightdalriges of all participants of the plan and 50
percent at the discretion of the President andr8taai. The weighted salaries will be determined bytiplying the salary earned while a
participant in the plan times the following weigtgifactors:

Level Weighting Factor
Executive Officers 4
Group and Senior Officers 3
Corporate Level Officers 2
Other Officers and Managers 1

If a participant moves from one level to anotherimyithe year, the different weighting factors wibble applied to the salary earned at each
level.

Modifications
This plan is provided at the discretion of the Rbaf Directors and the Board

of Directors reserves the right to alter or modiifin the future.



EXHIBIT 10.4
AGREEMENT

This agreement is made as of the 2nd day of Decerh®89, between JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. edaivare corporation
("Company") and JOSEPH J. JACOBS ("Jacobs").

In accordance with previous practice, the ternttierending of the outstanding November 30, 1993l@ympent agreement between the
parties is extended from September 30, 2003 toeGdpr 30, 2004. All of the other provisions of #ggeement shall remain in force.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused thiseagent to be executed by its duly authorized reptatives, and Jacobs has
affixed his signature, as of the date first abovitten.

JOSEPH J. JACOBS
("Jacobs")

/sl Joseph J. Jacobs

1111 S. Arroyo Parkway
Pasadena, California 91105

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.
("Company")

By /s/ Noel G Watson

Noel G Watson,
Pr esi dent

By /s/ John W Prosser, Jr.

John W Prosser, Jr.,
Seni or Vice President

Fi nance and Administration



EXHIBIT 13
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

September 30, 19¢



JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED HIGHLIGHTS
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30
(Dollars in thousands, except per share information

REVENUES........cccvvveeiieeiiee e $2,875
Net earnings.......ccocoveeeeviiiieeeenns 65
Per share information:

BasiC EPS......cccocvvveeiee

Diluted EPS
Net book value

Total assets.........cccoeeeeevecnvnnvnnns

Stockholders' equity..........
Return on average equity..
Stockholders of record..........

Backlog:

Professional services...................... $1,760
10 ] - |, 4,448
Permanent staff..............cccocvivinne. 15

9 1998 1997
,007 $2,101,145 $1,780,616
445 54,385 46,895

254 212 % 1.82
2.47 2.08 1.80

6.95 14.23 12.48
2.50 31.00 30.625
,186 $ 807,489 $ 737,643
, 717 371,405 324,308
5.96% 15.63%  15.43%
,208 1,352 1,592

,000 $1,004,500 $ 912,057
,200 3,329,500 3,050,000

As disclosed last year, the Company adopted Stateofi¢-inancial Accounting Standards No. 128 --riiags per Share ("SFAS 128")

effective with the first quarter of fiscal 1998 émgl December 31, 1997. Earnings per share ("ERB'Prior periods have been restated to
conform to the provisions of SFAS 128.



JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30
(In thousands, except per share information)

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

Results of Operations:

Revenues............... $2,875,007 $2,101,145 $ 1,780,616 $1,798,970 $1,723,057
Net earnings........... 65,445 54,385 46,895 40,360 32,242
Financial Position:

Current ratio.......... 1.25t01 154to1l 156tol1 1.68tol 144to1l
Working capital........ $ 144,638 $ 197,659 $ 178,203 $ 155,569 $ 113,339
Current assets......... 729,620 566,007 497,361 383,644 368,614
Total assets........... 1,220,186 807,489 737,643 572,505 533,947
Long-term debt......... 135,371 26,221 54,095 36,300 17,799
Stockholders' equity... 448,717 371,405 324,308 283,387 238,761
Return on average

equity......ccuuee... 15.96%  15.63% 15.43%  15.46% 14.68%
Backlog

Professional services. $1,760,000 $1,004,500 $ 912,057 $ 845,300 $ 828,400
Total......ccovveenne 4,448,200 3,329,500 3,050,000 2,750,200 2,625,000
Per share Information:

Basic EPS.............. $ 254% 212% 182 $ 158% 1.28
Diluted EPS 2.47 2.08 1.80 1.56 1.27
Stockholders' equity... 16.95 14.23 12.48 10.93 9.41
Average Number of

Common and Common Stock

Equivalents Outstanding

(Diluted).............. 26,478 26,096 25,989 25,921 25,384

As disclosed last year, the Company adopted Stateofi€inancial Accounting Standards No. 128 --riags per Share ("SFAS 128")

effective with the first quarter of fiscal 1998 émgl December 31, 1997. Earnings per share ("ERB'Drior periods have been restated to
conform to the provisions of SFAS 128.



JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30
(In thousands, except per share information)

1994 1993
Results of Operations:
Revenues............... $1,165,754 $1,142,926 $1
Net earnings........... 18,767 28,670
Financial Position:
Current ratio.......... 141tol1 161tol 1
Working capital........ $ 106,058 $ 100,688 $
Current assets......... 367,485 264,949
Total assets........... 504,364 351,020
Long-term debt......... 25,000 -

Stockholders' equity... 200,433 173,797
Return on average

equity................ 10.03%  18.28%
Backlog

Professional services. $ 793,060 $ 736,600 $
Total......ccovveene 2,500,000 1,858,600 1

Per share Information:

Basic EPS.............. 075 $ 117 $
Diluted EPS 0.75 1.15
Stockholders' equity... 7.96 6.96

Average Number of

Common and Common Stock
Equivalents Outstanding
(Diluted)............... 25,173 24,964

1992 1991 1990

,106,427 $1,036,289 $ 881,757
26,605 20,385 14,390

56t0l1 1.41tol 1.24to1l
92,706 $ 60,580 $ 39,544
258,206 206,576 202,404
316,731 260,142 253,707

139,813 106,936 82,964
21.56% 21.47%  20.30%

647,100 $ 457,300 $ 329,400
,760,000 1,605,000 1,343,300

114 $ 089 $ 0.66
111 0.86 0.64
5.81 4.50 3.70

24,070 23,763 22,439

Net earnings for fiscal 1994 included special charptaling $10,200, or $0.40 per shi

Net earnings for fiscal 1992 included a net gai$#2f18, or $0.09 per share, from the sale of 40#%eoCompany's holdings of the commr
stock of Genetics Institute, Inc.



JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the Company's rexeniy industry group and by market serviced forpthet three fiscal years ended
September 30 (in thousands):

1999 1998 1997

Chemicals and Polymers..................... $

796,501 $ 785,727 $ 490,347

BuildingsS.......coocuvviiiiiiiiiieeies 454,589 314,293 169,286
Federal Programs............ccccceeeenee 481,302 169,474 201,643
Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology.......... 373,520 211,501 140,545
Petroleum...........ccoeveeviiiieecnnins 243,311 255,579 248,799
Infrastructure 218,828 11,278 11,748

Technology and Manufacturing............... 173,023 128,501 335,627
Pulp and Paper.......cccccccvveeeeinnnnne 99,189 191,595 154,135
Other......cccooviiiieeecce 34,744 33,197 28,486

$2, 875,007 $2,101,145 $1,780,616

"Other" includes projects for clients operating i n a number of industries,

including food and beverage, and basic resources (m
fertilizers).

The following table sets forth the Company's reve
provided, for the past three fiscal years ended Sep

ining, minerals and

nues by type of service
tember 30 (in thousands):

1999 1998 1997

318,027 $ 861,608 $ 734,619
Construction.......... 994,479 961,576 769,788
Operations and Maintenance................. 474,511 266,798 264,622
Process, Scientific and Systems Consulting. 87,990 11,163 11,587

Project Services

$2, 875,007 $2,101,145 $1,780,616

1999 Compared to 1998

On January 14, 1999, the Company completed its enevidh Sverdrup Corporation ("Sverdrup"). Sverdpupvides engineering,
architecture, construction and scientific servimegublic and private sector clients in the Unittates and internationally.

The Sverdrup transaction has been accounted fmipaschase. Accordingly, the purchase price has blbecated to the assets and liabilities
acquired based on their estimated fair values.ptinehase price allocation, which may be adjustetthéu, resulted in goodwill of
approximately $176.3 million. The Company's cordatied results of operations include the resulSvefrdrup's operations since January 1,
1999.

The Company recorded net earnings of $65.4 milliwr$2.47 per diluted share, for the fiscal yeateghSeptember 30, 1999, compared tc
earnings of $54.4 million, or $2.08 per diluted rehdor fiscal 1998.

Total revenues for fiscal 1999 increased by $77##IBon, or 36.8%, to $2,875.0 million, compared$®,101.1 million for fiscal 1998.
Approximately 89% of the increase in total revenwas generated by Sverdrup's operations, with dfenbe attributable to the Company's
continuing U.S. and European operations (thahisse offices operating during the comparable psraddoth fiscal 1999 and fiscal 1998).
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Revenues from project services activities, whidiudes design, engineering and agency construnimmagement services, increased by
$456.4 million, or 53.0%, to $1,318.0 million dugifiscal 1999, compared to $861.6 million for fis£898. Approximately 40.4% of the
increase in project services revenues during thewcufiscal year was generated by the Companyisragng U.S. and European operations,
with the balance attributable to Sverdrup's openasti

Revenues from construction services increased By9%8illion, or 3.4%, to $994.5 million during fislc1999, compared to $961.6 million for
fiscal 1998.

With the resources and complementary technicapaofiéssional skills that the merger with Sverdrdded to the Company's skills base, and
with the new clients Sverdrup added to the Comparliént base, the Company has expanded its cé@jesbih the areas of operations and
maintenance ("O&M"), and process, scientific anstegns consulting services. Revenues from O&M a@wincreased by $207.7 million,
77.9%, to $474.5 million during fiscal 1999, comgxato $266.8 million for fiscal 1998. Approximatel}.2% of the increase in O&M
revenues during the current fiscal year was geeeéfay Sverdrup's operations, with the balancebatible to the Company's continuing U.S.
and European operations. During fiscal 1999, thea@amy realized revenues of $88.0 million from pes;escientific and systems consulting
services. Prior to fiscal 1999 and the merger Biterdrup, the Company's revenues from procesgtimieand systems consulting service
activities were minimal.

As a percentage of revenues, direct costs of oastriecreased to 86.2% for the twelve months eSeptember 30, 1999, compared to 87
for the same period last year. The percentagaantdtip between direct costs of contracts and neeemvill fluctuate between reporting
periods depending on a variety of factors includimgmix of business during the reporting perioeim@ compared, as well as the level of
margins earned from the various services provigeth® Company. The improvement in this percentatgionship during fiscal 1999
compared to fiscal 1998 was due primarily to tHatieely higher margins on Sverdrup's project seesi Also contributing to the
improvement was the favorable effect of the prdpastely higher margins earned on the higher volofrq@roject service activities generat
relative to construction service activities.

Selling, general and administrative ("SG & A") erpes for fiscal 1999 increased by $105.0 milliar50.0%, to $289.0 million, compared
$184.0 million for fiscal 1998. The increase in & & expenses during the twelve months ended Seped®, 1999 was due almost entirely
to the operations of Sverdrup.

During fiscal 1999, the Company's operating pr@féfined as revenues, less direct costs of costeamd SG & A expenses) increased by
$21.8 million, or 25.2%, to $108.3 million, compdrn® $86.5 million for fiscal 1998. The increasatie Company's operating profit from
1998 to 1999 was due primarily to the increaseusiness volume, combined with an increase in maajis, as discussed above.

The Company recorded $5.7 million of net interegtemse during the twelve months ended September9®3, compared to net interest
income of $2.7 million last year. During fiscal B33@he Company was a net investor of excess castindfiscal 1999, however, as a resu
the merger with Sverdrup Corporation, the Compagame a net borrower of cash. The Company finatiheectherger price of $201.1 milli
(which included the associated costs of the mengith)a new, $230.0 million revolving credit fatylj under which the Company initially
borrowed $165.0 million. Outstanding borrowings enthis facility was reduced to $118.1 million &p&ember 30, 1999. Also contributing
to the increase in interest expense in fiscal 298ompared to fiscal 1998 was $19.9 million ofr8me pre-merger indebtedness that was
assumed by the Company at closing of the mergesarion.

The Company recorded $2.0 million of net misceltareeincome during fiscal 1999, compared to net eliseeous expense of $0.4 million
for fiscal 1998. The increase in net miscellaneéaaeme during fiscal 1999 was due primarily to gaiealized on the sales of marketable
equity securities.



The Company recorded income tax expense of $39libmand $34.4 million in fiscal 1999 and 1998spectively. The Company's overall
effective tax rate was 37.4% for fiscal 1999, coregdo an effective tax rate of 38.7% for fisca®89The reduction in the Company's
effective tax rate was attributable primarily tower effective tax rate relating to the Compamgs-U.S. operations, off-set in part by the
effect of nondeductible goodwill.

1998 Compared to 1997

The Company recorded net earnings of $54.4 milliwr$2.08 per diluted share, for the fiscal yeateghSeptember 30, 1998, compared tc
earnings of $46.9 million, or $1.80 per diluted rehdor the same period in fiscal 1997.

Total revenues for fiscal 1998 increased by $32tilkon, or 18.0%, to $2,101.1 million, compared$b,780.6 million for the same period in
fiscal 1997. More than half of this increase wasltattable to the Company's continuing U.S. andopaan operations. The balance of the
increase was attributable to the effect of compaagguired in 1997, and in particular, to the Se@toup.

Revenues from project services activities incredme$i127.0 million, or 17.3%, to $861.6 million thy fiscal 1998, compared to $734.6
million for fiscal 1997. Project services revenired998 from the Company's continuing U.S. and Baem operations were approximately
8% higher that the 1997 amount, with the balandd®increase attributable to businesses the Coyraaquired in 1997.

During fiscal 1998, revenues from construction s increased by $191.8 million, or 24.9%, to $66tillion, compared to $769.8 million
for fiscal 1997. This increase occurred in spit¢hef completion of construction on a large semicmhal project late in fiscal 1997. Also
contributing to the overall increase in construttsgrvices revenues from fiscal 1997 to fiscal 1888 a $96.2 million increase in subcont
and procurement activity (the costs of which aduded in both revenues and costs).

During fiscal 1998, revenues from O&M and procesgntific and systems consulting services of 86@illion and $11.2 million,
respectively, were relatively unchanged compardistal 1997 revenues.

As a percentage of revenues, direct costs of oustiacreased to 87.1% for the twelve months eBatember 30, 1998, compared to 86.9%
for the same period in fiscal 1997. The increaghéndirect costs of the Company's services asaeptage of revenues during fiscal 1998 as
compared to fiscal 1997 was due primarily to a prapnally higher percentage of the Company's thteliness volume coming from
construction services relative to project servidéss was partially offset by an increase in thaltprofit margin on the Company's
construction service activities.

Selling, general and administrative expenses fmafi1998 increased by $23.9 million, or 14.9%$184.0 million, compared to $160.2
million for fiscal 1997. The increase in fiscal Boflects the full year operating impact of busses acquired in fiscal 1997. The SG & A
expenses incurred by the Company's continuing &h8.European operations during fiscal 1998 werecqapately $1.2 million lower than
the corresponding 1997 amount.

During fiscal 1998, the Company's operating priofiteased by $12.9 million, or 17.6%, to $86.5 imil| compared to $73.6 million for fisc
1997. The improvement in operating profit was duthe overall increase in business volume in fi$€8I8 compared to fiscal 1997,
combined with better control of SG & A expensestiyghout much of the Company's continuing U.S. ameean operations.

Net interest income decreased by 7.5%, or $0.2amjlto $2.7 million during the twelve months end&btember 30, 1998, compared to §
million in fiscal 1997. The decrease in net intéres



income was due primarily to a reduction of ratesied on slightly higher levels of average cash s$tw@ during fiscal 1998 as compared to
fiscal 1997, combined with a small increase in otidated interest expense.

The Company recorded $0.4 million of net misceltareeexpense during fiscal 1998, compared to netettésmeous income of $0.9 million
for fiscal 1997. Included in the 1998 amount wasdpproximate $8.8 million gain realized by the @amy on the sale of its office building
located in Dublin, Ireland (the "Merrion House")elMion House was purchased in 1995, and the Compamynues to occupy a minor
portion of the property under a lease agreemerfse@ing the Merrion House gain were reserves gEmbin the fourth quarter of 1998 for
certain settled and pending litigation.

Backlog

Backlog represents the total dollar amount of reesrthe Company expects to record in the futugerasult of performing work under
contracts that have been awarded to it. The Conmpanlicy with respect to operations and mainteedh©&M") contracts, however, is to
include in backlog the amount of revenues it expéztreceive for one succeeding year, regardleisedffe of the contract. For federal
programs (other than federal O&M contracts), thenBany's policy is to include in backlog the fulhtact award, whether funded or
unfunded, and exclude option periods.

In accordance with industry practice, substantiallyf the Company's contracts are subject to eldaitton or termination at the option of the
client. However, the Company has not experiencedaiations which have had a material effect onrépmrted backlog amounts. In a
situation where a client terminates a contractGbmpany would ordinarily be entitled to receivempant for work performed up to the date
of termination and, in certain instances, may kéled to allowable termination and cancellatiorstso While management uses all
information available to it to determine backldge Company's backlog at any given time is subgechiinges in the scope of services to be
provided as well as increases or decreases in i@atisg to the contracts included therein.

The following table summarizes the Company's totalklog at September 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 (lions):

1999 1998 1997

Professional Services.............cccoeeeevveenns $1,760.0 $1,004.5$ 912.1
Total..uueeeeei e 4,448.2 3,329.5 3,050.0

Total backlog at September 30, 1999 included apprately $1.5 billion, or 34% of total backlog, réfey to work to be performed either
directly or indirectly for the U.S. federal goverant and its agencies. This compares to approxign@&90.0 million and $923.0 million of
federal backlog at September 30, 1998 and 199@ectisely. Most of these federal contracts exteegoind one year. In general, these
contracts must be funded annually (i.e., the anmtmbe spent under the contract must be appregdriat Congress to the procuring agency,
and then the agency must allot these sums to #@fgpcontracts).

The Company's backlog for fiscal 1999 increase@hy billion, or 33.6%, to $4.4 billion, comparedfiscal 1998, and increased in fiscal
1998 by $279.5 million, or 9.2%, to $3.3 billiomrapared to fiscal 1997. Most of the 1999 increaas attributable to the Sverdrup merger,
combined with new awards in the pharmaceuticala af¢he Company's business. The 1998 increaselueato new awards in the chemici
refining and pharmaceuticals areas of the Compamugmess.

The Company estimates that approximately $2.30billor 52% of total backlog at September 30, 19Bi%be realized as revenues within the
next fiscal year.



Effects of Inflation

Because a significant portion of the Company'smaes over recent years has been earned underaostrsable type contracts, the effects
of inflation on the Company's financial conditiomderesults of operations have been generally loowéVer, as the Company expands its
business into markets and geographical areas \iiteteprice and lump-sum work is more prevalenfigition may begin to have a larger
impact on the Company's results of operations h€ceiktent permitted by competition, the Compangrids to continue to emphasize
contracts which are either cost-reimbursable optiated fixed-price. For contracts the Company ptceiith fixed-price or lump-sum terms,
the Company monitors closely the actual costs erptbject as they compare to the budget estim@ieshese projects, the Company also
attempts to secure fixed-price commitments from «aycontractors and vendors. However, due to theettive nature of the Company's
industry, combined with the fluctuating demands prides associated with personnel, equipment artdriabs the Company traditionally
needs to perform on its contracts, there can bguacantee that inflation will not effect the Comparresults of operations in the future.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

During fiscal year 1999, the Company's cash and egsivalents decreased by $47.8 million, to $B3lbon. This compares to a net incre
of $45.3 million, to $101.3 million, during fiscaB98, and to a net decrease of $6.9 million, ta®&gllion during fiscal 1997. During fiscal
year 1999, the Company experienced net cash owflawn investing activities and the effect on casbxchange rate changes, of $22
million and $3.3 million, respectively, offset imf by net cash inflows from financing activitiesdeoperating activities of $94.3 million and
$81.8 million, respectively.

Operations contributed $81.8 million of cash anshcaquivalents during fiscal 1999. This compares et contribution of $90.5 million and
$43.9 million during fiscal 1998 and fiscal 199&spectively. The $8.7 million decrease in cash idexV’ by operations in fiscal 1999 as
compared to fiscal 1998 was due primarily to amease of $30.9 million in net cash outflows relgtia the timing of cash receipts and
payments within the Company's working capital aotsuThis use of cash was offset in part by areiase in net earnings of $11.1 million,
and an increase of $8.4 million in depreciation anmrtization expense. Gains on sales of assettharchange in deferred income taxes had
a $2.5 million improvement in cash flows from operg activities in 1999 as compared to 1998.

The Company's investing activities resulted in acash outflow of $220.6 million during fiscal 199Enis compares to net cash outflows of
$9.6 million and $69.5 million during fiscal 1998c1997, respectively. The $211.0 million net ims® in cash used in investing activities in
fiscal 1999 as compared to fiscal 1998 was dueatiynto the merger with Sverdrup, requiring $20dnillion in cash (which included the
associated costs of the merger), combined with3a5®hillion net increase in other noncurrent asdeastially offsetting these cash outflows
was a $12.5 million increase from fiscal 1998 twél 1999 in proceeds from sales of marketablergiesuand investments. The proceeds
from the sales of marketable securities and investain fiscal 1999 were used to partially fund ierger with Sverdrup and pay down
indebtedness relating to the merger.

The Company's financing activities generated $&4lBon in cash and cash equivalents during fisk299 compared to a net cash outflow of
$35.4 million during fiscal 1998, and a net cadtoin of $20.3 million in fiscal 1997. In connectiawith the merger with Sverdrup in January
1999, the Company terminated an existing long-t&4%.0 million revolving credit agreement and erdergo a new, $230.0 million

revolving credit agreement. The Company borrowe8b¥1 million under the new facility to pay the ialtmerger consideration and related
costs of $201.1 million, $21.0 million of Sverdrindebtedness existing at closing, and $5.1 millaring the year for other purposes. During
fiscal 1999, the Company paid down $73.0 millioritsflong- term, $230.0 million revolving creditcifity relating primarily to the Sverdrup
transaction.



The Company believes it has adequate capital ressuo fund its operations in fiscal 2000 and belydme Company's consolidated working
capital position was $144.6 million at SeptemberI3®9 compared to $197.7 million at Septemberl998. And as discussed above, the
Company entered into a new, long-term $230.0 mnilievolving credit facility during the second quearef fiscal 1999, against which $118.1
million was outstanding at September 30, 1999 énfthim of direct borrowings. These borrowings relat the merger indebtedness, and ¢
refinanced amounts that were outstanding undeolth$45.0 million revolving credit agreement. AgpgEember 30, 1999, the Company had
$43.6 million available through committed shortatecredit facilities, of which $19.0 million was standing at that date in the form of direct
borrowings and letters of credit.

The Company has filed a protective claim with thi2inal Revenue Service. The nature of the claimlies monies the Company believes it
is due from the government relating to the researchdevelopment tax credit for fiscal years 1989dugh 1998. Although the Company has
been working on quantifying the amount of the dretie final tax refund amount has not yet beeermieined. Based on a preliminary review
of the information available, the ultimate refundaunt may have a significant and positive effectrenCompany's overall liquidity.

Year 2000 Readiness

The following discussion of the Year 2000 issuetams numerous "forward- looking statements”. Semward-Looking Statements and
Other Safe Harbor Applications", below, for a dission of factors to be considered in reading fodataoking statements.

This discussion of "Year 2000" (or "Y2K") relatesthe possible inability of computers, hardwarsaftware to perform properly because
they are unable to interpret date information adlyeafter December 31, 1999, and includes alhefassociated consequences of such fa
on the Company's operations. If not corrected, sitciations could result in computer-system fasuoe miscalculations causing disruptions
in the Company's operations, including a tempoiaaility to process transactions, pay employeesgers and subcontractors, send invc
or engage in similar, normal business activities.

The Year 2000 Task Force

The Company began its assessment of its Year 2e@0ness during fiscal 1997. In that year the Commaiganized a Year 2000 task force
comprised primarily of Company employees. The Campedentified four information technology ("IT") dmon-IT business areas for which
Y2K compliance is critical to the normal and roetioperations of the Company. These business amas (&) internally developed compu
software; (2) commercial off- the-shelf softwarg) ¢omputer hardware; and (4) facilities-relategli@ations and processes, such as
telecommunications and equipment with embeddedschip

Financial and Accounting Systems

Also included in the Company's Year 2000 compligmzgram are the hardware, software, and othefcgtigins issues relating to the
Company's financial and accounting systems. In 188 TTompany embarked upon a completely sepaiititgiire (referred to as the "Global
Financial Systems Project”) to migrate most oeitssting financial and accounting systems to alsiagcounting system, which eventually
will be utilized by all of the Company's operatiomsridwide. Most of the Company's U.S. operatiomsevmigrated to the Global Financial
Systems Project during 1999. The Global Finangjat&ns Project utilizes commercial off-the-sheftware with internally developed
program interfaces. Based on assurances from ittaeptiarty provider of the commercial off-the-shetfftware, and discussions with the third
party consultants employed by the Company to



assist in the system conversion, the Company hedigg Global Financial Systems Project is Y2K cliamp. The critical operational eleme
of the financial and accounting systems have bested and their Y2K readiness has been verified.cFitical financial, accounting and
payroll applications in the United Kingdom, Irelaiitirope and India, have been tested and remedatiddhe Y2K compliant versions of
most critical software applications are operational

The Year 2000 Program

The Company's systems and hardware componentsawnethrough a rigorous process to address thepr@hslem. This process involved
the following phases: inventory, assessment, reatiedi, testing and implementation. In additionpatingency plan for critical business
applications and continuing project operationsiplace. The Year 2000 program also includes aitian plan for the rollover period from
1999 to 2000. Included in this transition plan data backup, shutdown and startup, and a netwarkrafmand centers, which will be
operational through the year 2000.

Third Party Compliance

The Company continues to evaluate the possibletsffd the Y2K issue on its clients, suppliers,cautiractors and vendors. Although the
possible effects of the Y2K issue on these padiesheyond the control of the Company, the Compasyinitiated and maintained a process
to communicate with these parties to inform therthefCompany's Y2K strategy and to determine thein Y2K strategy and progress. Th
party vendors have also been notified of theirsesgbility and contractual clauses incorporategrimcurement documents.

Cost of the Year 2000 Program

The Company estimates the total cost of its Y2K glkience program at approximately $4.0 million. Tagimate consists of both internal .
external costs, and includes a maximum of $2.Gaenilfor new hardware and software, although a suitstl portion of such new hardware
and software would have been purchased by the Quyrtheough the regular and routine upgrading ofesys. Such hardware and software
will be capitalized and depreciated over the edchaiseful lives of the related assets. All othgremditures will be charged to expense. A
September 30, 1999, the Company had spent matst estimated budget.

Progress of the Year 2000 Program

As of September 30, 1999, the Company was actedyaged in one or more compliance phases with cegpeach of the four business
areas described above. Although there can be naugiez of complete readiness by the Year 2000 tmpany believes each of the business
areas described above is substantially Y2K complgrch that further remediation and testing, ¥f,amill not be significant to its operations.
However, as discussed above, the Company is iaahngency planning phase of its Y2K compliancegpam. In the event the Company
does not complete its program, or fails to prop&téntify and modify critical business applicatipttsere may be an interruption to the
Company's business that may have a materially adwedfect on its future financial condition andulesof operations. In addition, Y2K-
related disruptions in the economy in general magy have a materially adverse effect on its fufimancial condition and results of
operations.

Risks

The failure to identify and correct a Y2K probleoutd result in an interruption in, or failure ogreain normal business activities or
operations. The Company does not expect such éailtier have a materially adverse effect on its tesiloperations or financial condition.
However, because
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of the general uncertainty about Year 2000 readitl@®ughout the world economy, which results inartainties regarding the readiness of
the Company's vendors, contractors and clientsCtmpany is currently unable to determine wheth&K Yroblems may have a materially
adverse effect on its results of operations onfimea condition. As the Company's Y2K compliancegram progresses, the level of
uncertainty about this matter is being reducedeeisily as to uncertainties about the Company's degree of Y2K compliance and the
compliance of its suppliers, contractors and ctient

Worst Case Scenario

It is not presently possible to describe a reaslgriddely "worst case Year 2000 scenario” withoutking numerous assumptions. The
Company presently believes that a most likely woaste scenario would make it necessary for the @ognfo replace some suppliers or
contractors, rearrange some work plans, or intesame office and field activities. Assuming théi€sario is correct, the Company does not
believe that such circumstances would have a nadlieedverse effect on its financial condition esults of operations, even if additional
costs to correct unanticipated compliance failaresincurred.

Contingency Plans

The Company currently has contingency plans ingiathe event it does not complete all phasetsdf 2K compliance program by
December 31, 1999, or in the event unidentifiedesscause business disruptions. The Company hattfiiele the critical business areas, and
specific contingency plans have been developedra@$murces, critical elements, and activating meishas for the contingency plans are in
place. The Company continues to monitor careflig/progress of its Y2K program and its state ofliresss on a regular basis. The
Company's contingency plans were based on itsdséistates of numerous factors, which, in turn vekméved by relying on numerous
assumptions about future events. However, therdoearo assurance that these assumptions or egtimiitbave been correctly made, or t
the Company will have anticipated all relevant dast or that there will not be a delay in or ina®@ costs associated with the Company's
Y2K program. Any delay in implementation of the YPiKogram could affect the Company's Y2K readin8ggcific factors that might cause
the actual outcome to differ from the projectedcoute include, without limitation, the continued #adaility of personnel and consultants
trained in the computer programming skills necgsg&arremediation of Y2K problems, the ability twchte and correct all relevant computer
codes and embedded software, timely responsesrhypidrties, including suppliers, contractors alents, and the ability to implement
interfaces between new systems and systems naj begpfaced.

The foregoing discussion regarding the Y2K isswe''¥ear 2000 Readiness Disclosure” as that tedis@issed in the Year 2000
Information and Readiness Disclosure Act of 1998.

Current Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8¢'FASB") issued Statement of Financial AccoogtStandards No. 133 Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activiti€SEAS 133"). As amended by Statement of Financ@ointing Standards No. 137 --
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgingfidities Deferral of the Effective Date of FASBa&ment No. 133 ("SFAS 137"), SF
133 is effective for all fiscal quarters of allded years beginning after June 2000. SFAS 133 resjuécognition of all derivative instruments
as either assets or liabilities. Gain or loss redamn is determined based on the intended useesudting designation of the derivative
instrument.

At September 30, 1999, the Company had no signifidarivative financial instruments. ThereforepbSeptember 30, 1999, SFAS 133
would have had no material impact on the Compdmascial position or results of operations.
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Forward-Looking Statements and Other Safe Harbor Aplications

Statements included in this Management's DiscussiohAnalysis that are not based on historicakfaoe "forward-looking statements”, as
that term is discussed in the Private Securitiigation Reform Act of 1995. Such statements asefian management's current estimates,
expectations and projections about the issues sied) the industries in which the Company operatdshe services it provides. By their
nature, such forward-looking statements involvksriand uncertainties. The Company cautions theerahdt a variety of factors could cause
business conditions and results to differ materiisdm what is contained in its forward-looking tetiaments. These factors include, but are not
necessarily limited to, the following:

increase in competition by foreign and domestic petitors; availability of qualified engineers arther professional staff needed to execute
contracts; the timing of new awards and the fundihguch awards; the ability of the Company to npeeformance or schedule guarantees;
cost overruns on fixed, maximum or unit priced cacis; the outcome of pending and future litigatmidl governmental proceedings; the
cyclical nature of the individual markets in whitte Company’s customers operate; the successfihgland/or subsequent integration of
any merger or acquisition transaction; the amofiang contingent consideration the Company mayeleired to pay in the future in
connection with the Sverdrup merger (includingalrailability of financing that may be required)daime Company's success in dealing with
the Year 2000 issues discussed above under "Y & RBadiness". The preceding list is not all-ineleisand the Company undertakes no
obligation to update publicly any forward-lookingtements, whether as a result of new informafiatore events or otherwise. Readers of
this Management's Discussion and Analysis showsld mdad the Company's most recent Annual Repdfoom 10-K for a further description
of the Company's business, legal proceedings drat atformation that describes factors that coaldse actual results to differ from such
forward-looking statements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
September 30, 1999 and 1998
(In thousands, except share information)

1999 1998

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.........ccccoeeeeeeee. L $ 53,482 $101,328
Marketable securities.......ccccccevveeeeeeeees L - 16,482
Receivables.........cccoovvvvvviviviiieene. 586,005 394,841
Deferred income taxes.......cocovvvvveveeveenes L 76,405 45,419
Prepaid expenses and other........c.cccceceeeeee. L 13,728 7,937

Total current assets

Property, Equipment and Improvements, Net..........

Other Noncurrent Assets:

$1,220,186 $807,489

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Notes payable.........cccccooviiiiiiiiiiennne
Accounts payable..........cccccciiiiiinnnennn.
Accrued liabilities.......ccccoceeevevevviveceees L 281,967 161,552
Customers' advances in excess of related revenues. ... 93,303 85,049
Income taxes payable.........ccocceevvvcces L 13,960 19,684

...... $ 9465 ¢ 217
...... 186,287 101,846

Total current liabilities

Long-term Debt......ccoooviiiiiiiiiiieciees L 135,371 26,221

Other Deferred Liabilities..............ccccoeuneee
Minority Interests.......ccccocvvveeevvceenn L 6,128 6,345
Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders' Equity:

Capital stock:

Preferred stock, $1 par value, authorized -- 1,00 0,000

shares, issued and outstanding -- none.......... ... -- --
Common stock, $1 par value, authorized -- 60,000, 000

shares, issued and outstanding -- 26,142,992 sha resin

1999; issued -- 25,866,798 shares in 1998.......
Additional paid-in capital........................
Retained earnings

...... 26,143 25,867
...... 68,049 55,698
...... 358,958 300,296
...... (3,595) (1,800)

449,555 380,061

Accumulated other comprehensive los

Unearned compensation.........cccccccvvvveveene. L (838) (1,056)
Common stock in treasury, at cost (254,028 shares in

1998) e - (7,600)
Total stockholders' equity......ccccceeeeeeeeeees L 448,717 371,405

$1,220,186 $807,489

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinaBt@éements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
For the Years Ended September 30, 1999, 1998 ando19
(In thousands, except per share information)

1999 1998 1997
REVENUES......ccveiveieeieeieaneenn $2,875,00 7 $2,101,145 $1,780,616
Costs and Expenses:

Direct costs of contracts.............. (2,477,67 8) (1,830,618) (1,546,898)
Selling, general and administrative
EXPENSES....cvviieeiiiieeeeiiieeenn (289,03 4) (184,043) (160,157)
Operating Profit.............cccceveees 108,29 5 86,484 73,561
Other Income (Expense):
Interest income..........coccueeeenne 3,03 1 5,092 5,185
Interest expense..........ccccuvvveees (8,76 7) (2,356) (2,226)
Miscellaneous income (expense), net.... 1,96 3 (436) 929
Total other income (expense).......... (3,77 3) 2,300 3,888
Earnings Before Taxes................... 104,52 2 88,784 77,449
Income Tax Expense..........ccccueee... (39,07 7) (34,399) (30,554)

Net Earnings

$ 212% 182
$ 208% 180

9
c
s
@

o
©»
N
N

TRENIEN

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinaBt@éements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Years Ended September 30, 1999, 1998 ando19
(In thousands)

1999 1998 1997

Net Earnings........cccvveeevveeevveevveecneenn . $65,445 $54,385 $46,895
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):

Unrealized gains (losses) on securities........... . 3,470 (188) (846)
Foreign currency translation adjustments.......... . (3,946) 9) (3,444)
Other Comprehensive Loss Before Income Taxes....... . (476) (197) (4,290)
Income Tax (Expense) Benefit Relating To Other

Comprehensive Income (LOSS).......cccvvveeveeenns . (1,319) 75 339
Other Comprehensive LOSS...........cccceeeeeunen. . (1,795) (122) (3,951)
Total Comprehensive Income.............c.......... . $63,650 $54,263 $42,944

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinlaBtz@gements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Years Ended September 30, 1999, 1998 and919
(In thousands)

1999 1998 1997

Common Stock:

Balance at the beginning of the year............ $ 25,867 $ 25,811 $ 25,745
Issuances from stock option exercises........... 399 103 133
Repurchases from stock option exercises......... (131) (59) (73)
Issuances of restricted stock................... 8 12 6
Balance at the end of the year.................. 26,143 25,867 25,811
Additional Paid-in Capital:

Balance at the beginning of the year............ 55,698 52,186 49,191
Stock option exercises, including the related

income tax benefits...........cccccovneennn 12,399 3,521 3,285
Repurchases of common stock from stock option

EXEICISES. .eiiiiitiieeeeiiieaeeriieeee s (293) (353) (446)
Issuances of restricted stock................... 245 344 156
Balance at the end of the year.................. 68,049 55,698 52,186
Retained Earnings:

Balance at the beginning of the year............ 300,296 249,791 207,639
Net earnings.......ccccccevveeeeeerieiciiiennns 65,445 54,385 46,895
Income tax benefits related to stock option

EXEICISES. .eiiiiiteieeeaiiieaeesiieeee e (1,618) (2,272) (2,847)
Repurchases of common stock from stock option

EXEICISES...uuueviieiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeesenieans (5,165) (1,608) (1,896)

Balance at the end of the year

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):

Balance at the beginning of the year............ (1,800) (1,678) 2,273
Foreign currency translation adjustments........ (3,946) (9) (3,444)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities..... 2,151 (113) (507)
Balance at the end of the year.................. (3,595) (1,800) (1,678)

Unearned Compensation:

Balance at the beginning of the year............ (1,056) (1,066) (1,234)
Issuances of restricted stock, net of the
related amortization

Balance at the end of the year.................. (838) (1,056) (1,066)
Treasury Stock, at Cost:

Balance at the beginning of the year............ (7,600) (736) (227)
Purchases of common stock for treasury.......... -- (18,046) (12,075)
Reissuances of treasury stock from stock option

EXEICISES. .eiiiiitiieeeaiiiieaeeeiieeee e 7,600 11,182 11,566

Balance at the end of the year

Total Stockholders' EQUity............cccc...... $ 448,717 $371,405 $324,308

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinlaBtz@gements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended September 30, 1999, 1998 ando19

(In thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net earnings.........ccoveeieeeneeeninaanns $

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net

cash flows from operations:
Depreciation and amortization.................
Amortization of deferred gains....
Gains on sales of assets............c.cue.e..
Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding
the effects of businesses acquired:
Receivables..........ccocoeiiiiiiiinnnns

Prepaid expenses and other current assets....

Accounts payable............cccccvvevienenns
Accrued liabilities...........
Customers' advances....
Income taxes payable.........................
Deferred income taxes............ccccvvvvenes
Other, Net.......ooovvvcciiiiiieeeeee,

Net cash provided by operating activities......
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Additions to property and equipment............
Disposals of property and equipment
Net (increase) decrease in other noncurrent

Proceeds from sales of marketable securities...

Purchases of investments.......................
Proceeds from sales of investments.............
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash
ACUINEd. ...eeeeeiiiiie e (

Net cash used for investing activities......... (
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Exercises of stock options, including the
related income tax benefits....................
Purchases of common stock for treasury.........
Proceeds from long-term borrowings.............
Repayments of long-term borrowings....
Net change in short-term borrowings............
Other, Net........cccovvciieiiiec s

Net cash provided (used) by financing
acCtivitieS.......cccoeveiiiiis

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes.................
(Decrease) increase in Cash and Cash
Equivalents...........cccooevviiiiiiiinnnns

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of
Period.......ccocoeiiiiiii

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period......

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinlaBtz@gements.
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1999 1998 1997

65,445 $ 54,385 $ 46,895

31,586 23,184 19,626
—~  (205) (820)
(3,986) (8,577) (742)

(10,897) (25,135) (34,849)
476 ~ 6,010  (416)

17,035 10,076 783
25,107 16,757 18,537
(30,879) 7,384 (1,685)
(5,370) 11,280  (932)
(7,195) (5,067) (2,784)
470 366 330

(38,970) (46,335) (28,025)
4,926 26,766 289

(4,868) 8,620 (16,780)
(1,800) (5,386) (20,000)
18,282 10,034 1,837
(1,442) (3,319) (4,491)
4285 - 936

201,052) - (3,307)

14,667 11,496 10,970
—  (18,046) (12,075)
170,220 - 21,415
(97,027) (29,264) -
9,141 (1,257) -
(2,652) 1,639 -

(47,846) 45336 (6,873)
101,328 55,992 62,865

53,482 $101,328 $ 55,992




JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and lisigiaries (the "Company"). All
significant intercompany accounts and transactiawe been eliminated. Certain reclassificationstsaen made to prior years' consolidated
financial statements to conform to the Septembed 899 presentation.

Description of the Business

The Company's principal business is to providegssibnal engineering, design, and architecturaices, scientific and technical support
services, construction and construction manages®nices, and plant maintenance services to itsstnidl, commercial and government
clients. The Company provides its services fronceff located primarily throughout the United Stakasrope, India and Australia. The
Company provides its services under cost-reimbilgsabst-reimbursable with a guaranteed maximur fexed- price contracts. The
percentage of revenues realized from each of tlypes of contracts in each of the years ended Bdgeie30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 was as
follows:

1999 1998 1997

Cost-reimbursable...........ccccovvvvvvvveeee. 73% 81% 82%
FIXed-priCe...cccoviiiiiiiiiii e 22 18 16
Guaranteed maximumM........coooevvvvvinvvvieenens . 5 1 2

Revenue Accounting for Contracts

In general, the Company recognizes revenues dintleeservices are performed. On costnbursable contracts, revenue is recognized sts
are incurred, and includes applicable fees eatmedigh the date services are provided. On fixedeprbntracts, revenues are recorded using
the percentage-of-completion method of accountingelating contract costs incurred to date to testimated contract costs at completion.
Contract costs may include both direct and indicests. Contract losses are provided for in thairety in the period they become known,
without regard to the percentage-of-completion.

Some of the Company's contracts with the U.S. tddgvernment, as well as certain contracts withroercial clients, provide that contract
costs (including indirect costs) are subject toiwaild adjustment. For all such contracts, revease been recorded at the time services
were performed based upon those amounts expectedraalized upon final settlement.

As is common in the industry, the Company execogéetin contracts jointly with third parties thrdugartnerships and joint ventures. For
certain of these contracts, the Company recogiiizggoportionate share of venture revenues, @slsoperating profit in its consolidated
statements of earnings.

When the Company is directly responsible for subremtor labor, or third- party material and equipitpehe Company reflects the costs of
such items in both revenues and costs. On othgqiso where the client elects to pay for such &elinectly and the Company has no
associated responsibility for such items, theseumtsoare not reflected in either revenues or costs.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investmauith original maturities of less than three morséisscash equivalents. Cash equivaler
September 30, 1999 and 1998 consisted primarityv@f certificates of deposit.

Marketable Securities and Investments

The Company's investments in equity and debt séesiare classified as trading securities, heldytdurity securities or available-for-sale
securities. Management determines the appropriassiication of all its investments at the timepofchase and reviews such designations at
each balance sheet date.

Trading securities are recorded at fair value dmive as "Marketable securities" in the consoliddteldnce sheets. Changes in fair value of
trading securities are recognized in earningseénpiriod in which the change occurs and is includéiiscellaneous income (expense), net"
in the accompanying consolidated statements ofregsn

Held-to-maturity securities and available-for-ssdeurities are included as long-term investment®ther noncurrent assets" in the
consolidated balance sheets. Held-to-maturity $esiare carried at cost, or amortized cost, ddfufor the amortization (accretion) of any
related premiums (discounts) over the estimatechigimg period until maturity. Marketable equity seties that are not held for trading, and
debt securities that are not classified as helohdturity, are classified as available-for-sale séies. Securities designated as available-for-
sale are recorded at fair value. Changes in the&diie of securities available-feale are recorded in the "Accumulated Other Congirsifie
Income (Loss)" section of stockholders' equity msalized gains or losses, net of the related fiaxte

Receivables and Customers' Advances

Included in receivables at September 30, 1999 888 vere recoverable amounts under contracts gress of $240,964,600 and
$106,072,200, respectively. These represent ameanted under contracts in progress but not bdlabthe respective balance sheet dates.
These amounts become billable according to ther@antierms, which usually consider the passagensf, tachievement of certain milestones
or completion of the project. Included in theseilieth receivables at September 30, 1999 and 1998 wentract retentions totaling
$7,965,100 and $11,808,000, respectively. The Compaticipates that substantially all of such ueblilamounts will be billed and collected
over the next twelve months.

Customers' advances in excess of related reveepsssent cash collected from clients on contractslvance of revenues earned thereon, as
well as billings to clients in excess of costs aathings on uncompleted contracts. The Compangipatés that substantially all such
amounts will be earned over the next twelve months.

Property, Equipment and Improvements

Property, equipment and improvements are statedsatin the accompanying consolidated balance shBepreciation and amortization of
property and equipment is computed primarily bynggshe straight-line method over the estimateduldizes of the assets. The cost of
leasehold improvements is amortized using thegdttdine method over the lesser of the life of #sset or the remaining term of the related
lease. Estimated useful lives range from 20 toery for buildings, from 3 to 10 years for equipireamd from 4 to 10 years for leasehold
improvements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase pad over the fair value of the net assets ofiised companies and is being amortized
against earnings using the straight-line method peeods not exceeding 40 years. The carryingevafigoodwill is reviewed for
recoverability, and if there are indications of mmment, the Company assesses any potential impatrbased upon undiscounted cash flow
forecasts. No impairment losses have been recagdjimzany of the periods presented. Goodwill is shéawthe accompanying consolidated
balance sheets net of accumulated amortizatiod4{8%6,800 and $9,317,300 at September 30, 1999288 respectively.

Earnings Per Share

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accogritandards No. 128 -- Earnings per Share ("SF285) kffective with the first
quarter of fiscal 1998 ending December 31, 199@,aatordingly restated prior period earnings persii'EPS") data. Basic EPS was
computed by dividing net earnings by the weightegfage number of shares of common stock outstaridirthe period. Diluted EPS gives
effect to all dilutive securities that were outstary during the period. The Company's dilutive sii@s consisted solely of nonqualified stock
options.

Stock-based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock issued to emplogedoutside directors in accordance with APB Opiritm. 25 -- Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees ("APB 25"). Accordingly, no gansation cost has been recorded in connectiongnathts of stock options. With
respect to the issuance of restricted stock, ueglacompensation expense equivalent to the markas wh the stock issued on the date of
grant is charged to stockholders' equity and subgty amortized against earnings over the perialing which the restrictions lapse.
During fiscal years 1999, 1998 and 1997, the Compeaoognized compensation expense on restrictett sfob470,300, $366,300 and
$329,900, respectively.

Concentrations of Credit Risk, Uncertainties and Us of Estimates

The Company's cash balances and short-term invattraee maintained in accounts held by major bankisfinancial institutions located
primarily in the United States and Europe. In tbenmal course of its business and consistent willistry practices, the Company grants
credit to its clients without requiring collater@oncentrations of credit risk is the risk thathé Company extends a significant portion of its
credit to clients in a specific geographical areadustry, the Company may experience dispropoately high levels of default, if those
clients are adversely affected by factors partictdaheir geographic area or industry. Conceruretiof credit risk relative to trade receival
are limited due to the Company's diverse clienepagich includes the federal government and mmaltional corporations operating in a
broad range of industries and geographic areasitidddlly, in order to mitigate credit risk, the @pany continually evaluates the credit
worthiness of its major commercial clients.

In preparing the consolidated financial statemanemagement is required to make estimates and psismthat affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of corgimgassets and liabilities as of the dates of #ienee sheets and revenues and expenses for tf
periods covered. The more significant estimatesctifig amounts reported in the consolidated firgrstatements relate to revenues under
long-term construction contracts and self-insuraam@uals. Actual results could differ significgnfiftom those estimates and assumptions.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

2. Earnings Per Share
The following table reconciles the denominator usedompute basic EPS to the denominator usedripate diluted EPS (in thousands):

1999 1998 1997

Weighted average shares outstanding (denominator us ed

to compute Basic EPS)........ccccooviiiieeiiinnns ... 25,803 25,689 25,727
Effect of employee and outside director stock optio ns. 675 407 262
Denominator used to compute Diluted EPS............ ... 26,478 26,096 25,989

The weighted average number of shares outstandirfgs€al years 1998 and 1997 exclude common sliatesasury.
3. Business Combinations

On January 14, 1999, the Company completed itsekgemt and Plan of Merger with Sverdrup Corporati@verdrup"). Sverdrup provides
engineering, architecture, construction and sdierand technical support services for the develepindesign, construction and operation of
capital facilities, infrastructure projects and adeed technical systems for public and privatesseaxients in the United States and
internationally. Sverdrup employs more than 5,660t in 35 offices.

Under the terms of the merger agreement, at clpaimgholly-owned subsidiary of the Company ("Mer8§absidiary") was merged with and
into Sverdrup. Thereupon, each outstanding shaceraimon stock of Sverdrup was converted into thletiio receive a proportional share of
the total amount of initial merger consideratior$&98.0 million paid at closing. Each outstandihgre of common stock of Sverdrup will
also receive a proportional amount of any addifiomerger consideration that may be paid in theru{iDeferred Merger Consideration").
Amounts payable as Deferred Merger Consideratfamy, will be payable shortly after each of thestfthree anniversaries of the date of the
merger agreement, and is contingent upon the Coytgoatock price exceeding certain price threshakddefined in the merger agreement.
The total amount payable as Deferred Merger Coreida is limited to a maximum of $31.0 million. t&f the merger and conversion, the
Merger Subsidiary ceased to exist, and Sverdrug\as as a new, wholly- owned subsidiary of the @any. The terms of the merger were
arrived at by arms-length negotiations betweerptrées.

Of the total initial merger consideration of $19&dlion paid at closing, $10.0 million was paiddran escrow account, the purpose of which
will be to settle certain claims or disputes relgtio certain contracts and litigation matters tded in the merger agreement.

The initial merger consideration was financed irt pg a new, $230.0 million revolving credit fatyliobtained by the Company from a group
of banks. Amounts borrowed under this facilityimliy were used to fund that portion of the inithakrger consideration not financed using
existing internal funds, and the repayment of ¢ergerdrup indebtedness existing at closing.

The acquisition has been accounted for as a purchasordingly, the purchase price has been akuoctt the assets and liabilities acquired
based on their estimated fair values. The purcpese allocation, which may be adjusted furthesuited in goodwill of approximately
$176.3 million, which is being amortized in accarda with the Company's accounting policies.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

The following unaudited pro forma financial infortizan presents the combined results of operationkobbs and Sverdrup, after giving
effect to certain adjustments, including amortizatf goodwill, additional interest expense, arldtesl income tax effects, and assuming the
acquisition occurred at the beginning of the pesiptesented. The pro forma financial informatioeginot necessarily reflect the results of
operations that would have occurred had Jacob$aedirup constituted a single entity during suatiogks (in thousands, except per share
data):

Years Ended September

Unaudited
Pro forma revenues..........ccccceeeeenieennen. ... $3,134,579 $3,097,627
Pro forma net earnings ..$ 65,905% 51,278
Pro forma earnings per share:
BaSIC.eveeeeeiieee e ..$ 255% 2.00
Diluted.......oevveeeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiieeees ..$ 249% 196

In February 1997, the Company acquired for castaicephysical assets and contracts of an engirgérisiness with operations in Denver,
Colorado and Santiago, Chile. Also in February 198& Company increased, in a cash transactioawitership interest from 40% to 51% in
an affiliated entity headquartered in Mumbai, Inftfas interest was increased to 70% in a casls#éetion in September 1997). In April 1997,
the Company acquired for cash and notes certa@isaaad liabilities of an engineering business feadered in Green Bay, Wisconsin.
Finally, in July 1997, the Company completed thgusgition of the remaining interests of severaliragring and construction companies
comprising the Serete Group, which is headquarter€dance. The sum of the individual purchasegwimtalled $29,781,500. Each of these
acquisitions has been accounted for as a purchaddhe results of operations of each acquirechbasihave been included in the Company's
consolidated results of operations since the reisfgedates of acquisition. The purchase price alioos resulted in goodwill of approximat
$39,036,000.

4. Marketable Securities and Investments

Included in marketable securities at Septembef 898 was a $16,059,200 deposit with a U.S. bankermader a managed investment
program. During the first quarter of fiscal 1998 tCompany liquidated this portfolio of marketatddbt securities for approximately
$16,500,000.

At September 30, 1999, the Company had availablsdte securities of $9,716,300 which are inclugketDther Noncurrent Assets", for
which a net unrealized gain of $2,151,200 was @xbin stockholders' equity. At September 30, 1888 Company had available-for-sale
securities of $118,900 and recorded net unrealzesks of $113,100 in its stockholders' equity.

The following table summarizes certain informatiegarding the Company's available-for-sale equatusties at September 30, 1999 and
1998, and for each of the years then ended (insthuis):

1999 1998
Total cost (specific identification method)........ . $6,246 $117
Gross unrealized gains.......cccccvvvvevveeeenes . 3,470 2

Estimated fair value................cccccoeee
Gross realized gains.........
Gross proceeds from sales..........cccceevueeen.

9,716 119
.. 3,648 --
4,285 --
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

5. Property, Equipment and Improvements, Net

Property, equipment and improvements consistedeofdllowing at September 30, 1999 and 1998 (insands):

1999 1998
Land.....coeeeiieeiiie e ...$ 14,407 $ 11,416
BUildings......ccooieiiiieiiieeee e ... 47,313 33,440
Equipment..........cccociiiiiiieeeee .... 164,538 133,379
Leasehold improvements.........c.cccccoeeveiennee ... 18,913 10,642
Construction in progress.........cceeeeeveeeeenne ... 10,419 12,595

255,590 201,472
Accumulated depreciation and amortization.......... .... (115,937) (100,907)

$ 139,653 $ 100,565

Operating expenses include provisions for depreciatnd amortization of $26,259,500, $20,847,50D $18,217,100 for fiscal 1999, 1998
and 1997, respectively.

6. Borrowings
Short-term Credit Arrangements

At September 30, 1999, the Company had approxign&43,558,000 available through multiple bank linésredit, under which the
Company may borrow on an overdraft or short-tergishdnterest under these lines is determinedeatitie of borrowing based on the banks'
prime or base rates, rates paid on certificatelepbsit, the banks' actual costs of funds or othgable rates. Most of the agreements require
the payment of a fee based on the amount of thityadhe Company is also required to maintaintagr minimum levels of working capital
and net worth. Three of the agreements limit boimg® by the amount of letters of credit outstandinger the respective agreements.
Borrowings under the lines are generally unsecuand,the lines extend through the second and tisicel quarters of 2000.

Other information regarding the lines of credit floe years ended September 30, 1999, 1998 andf@®®x's (dollars in thousands):

1999 1998 1997

Amount outstanding at year end..................... $6,868 $ 217 $1,317
Weighted average interest rate at year end......... 6.5% 24.6% 8.23%
Weighted average borrowings outstanding during the

VO c.eiieiiiie ettt $2,295 $ 537 $ 183
Weighted average interest rate during the year..... 6.02% 11.54% 9.48%
Maximum amount outstanding during the year......... $14,210 $3,313 $1,368

The amount outstanding and the weighted averageesttrate at September 30, 1998 related entweBhtlean peso borrowings by the
Company's subsidiary in Chile.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

Long-term Debt and Credit Arrangements

Long-term debt consisted of the following at SegdienB0, 1999 and 1998 (in thousands):

1999 1998
Borrowings under long-term, revolving credit agreem ents:
$230.0 Million agreement.........cccevveveveeee $118,051$ --
$45.0 Million agreement.......cccevvvevcvereeee - 26,221
Mortgage loans payable..........ccooevvvcveeeee. L 17,158
Other. i 2,759
137,968
Less--current maturities (included in "Notes payabl e"in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheet)...... ... 2,597

Borrowings under the $230,000,000 long-term, revmg\credit agreement are unsecured, and bear sttareither fixed rates offered by the
banks at the time of borrowing, or at variable sdiased on the agent bank's base rate, LIBOR ¢atést federal funds rate. The agreement
requires the Company to maintain certain minimuvele of net worth, a minimum coverage ratio of arfixed charges, and a minimum
leverage ratio of earnings before interest, tadepreciation and amortization to funded debt @HWefined in the agreement). The agreement
also restricts the payment of cash dividends aqdires the Company to pay a facility fee basedhertétal amount of the commitment. The
agreement expires in March 2004.

The scheduled maturities of the Company's long-tebt at September 30, 1999 were as follows (ingands):

Year ending September 30,

2000 i e, $ 2,597
2201 596
2002, i e, 557
2003 . e e, 592
2004 e, 118,543
Thereafter......cccovvvviiiiiees s 15,083
$137,968

The Company's $45,000,000 long-term, revolving itigieement was also unsecured. It was terminatédnuary 1999 and replaced by the
$230,000,000 long-term, revolving credit agreentisitussed above.

The mortgage loans were assumed as a result afdhger with Sverdrup. These mortgage loans retaterid are secured by, certain real
property owned in St. Louis, Missouri, with a weigdh average interest rate of 7.76% at Septembelr9®®. The properties have a combined
net book value of approximately $19,457,000 at &aper 30, 1999.

Interest expense for the years ended Septemb@©30, 1998 and 1997 was $8,767,000, $2,356,4082/226,100, respectively. Interest
payments made during fiscal 1999, 1998 and 19@i¢dt$8,959,500, $2,517,100 and $1,801,500, réispée
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

7. Pension Plans

Effective September 30, 1999, the Company adopt&igi@ent of Financial Accounting Standards No. +¥mployees' Disclosure about
Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits ("SF325)1SFAS 132 amends existing disclosure requirgsjéut does not change
measurement standards, of pension and other postrent benefit plans. SFAS 132 standardizes thelatiure requirements for such plan
the extent practicable, and requires disclosureslditional information on changes in benefit obligns and fair values of plan assets.

Company-only Sponsored Plans

The Company sponsors various pension plans covernrgoyees of certain U.S. domestic and internatisnbsidiaries. These plans provide
pension benefits that are based on the employeeipensation and years of service. The Companydirfgrpolicy is to fund the actuarially-
determined accrued benefits, allowing for projeaedhpensation increases using the projected urifiade

The following table sets forth the change in thengl net benefit obligation for each of the yeadeel September 30, 1999 and 1998 (in
thousands):

1999 1998

Net benefit obligation at the beginning of theyear ... $105,857 $ 78,972

Effect of Sverdrup merger.....ccccceeveeeeeveeees L 241,749 --
SEIVICE COSt...uviiiiiiiiiiie e 8,828 2,451
INterest CoSt......ooovvvvvviiiiiiiiieieieees L 18,833 6,468
Participants' contributions........ccccocoeeeeeeee. L 2,449 817
Actuarial (gains) 10SSes......ccovcvvvveveveneee L (13,228) 12,943
Benefits paid......cccccovvviiiiiiiceiiee. (13,076) (4,966)
Effects of plan amendments...........cccoeeeeeeee. L (2,680)

Special termination benefits.......cccocceeeeeeee.. L 592 --
SettlementS. ..o (23,449) -
Other..ecii e (9,000) 9,172

The following table sets forth the change in thengl assets for each of the years ended Septe@bE®® and 1998 (in thousands):

1999 1998
Fair value of plan
assets at the beginning
of the year............ $122,449 $ 97,979
Effect of Sverdrup
merger......ccco....... 220,411
Actual return on plan
assets.......cceeveees 13,016 17,893
Employer contributions.. 10,675
Participants'
contributions.......... 2,449 817
Customer note payment... (2,000) --
Gross benefits paid..... (36,524) (4,966)
Other......cccceveen. (9,556) 10,726
Fair value of plan
assets at the end of
the year............... $320,920 $122,449
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In both of the preceding tables, "Other" consisisarily of the effects of exchange rate fluctuasaised to translate the information
disclosed therein.

The following table reconciles the funded statuthefplans, as well as amounts recognized andcegognized in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets at September 30, 19988 (in thousands):

1999 1998
Funded status at the end of the year.............. ... $4,045 $16,592
Unrecognized actuarial (gains) losses.............. L. 1,246 (4,320)
OMNEl oo, (75) (343)
Net amount recognized at end of the year........... . ... $5,216 $11,929

Amounts recognized in the accompanying consolidatgance sheets at September 30, 1999 and 1998techsf the following (in
thousands):

1999 1998
Prepaid pension asset.......ccccoceevvveevceenee Ll $18,704 $11,929
Accrued benefit liability..........ccooeeeeeeeeee. L 13,488
Net amount recognized at the end of the year....... ... $5,216 $11,929

The pension plans have a total, net over-fundedsstef approximately $4,045,000 and $16,592,00egtember 30, 1999 and 1998,
respectively. The 1999 amount is net of two penpians under operating contracts with the UnitexteStgovernment which were under
funded by a total of approximately $14,865,000Iluded in other assets at September 30, 1999 i©9%$9,000 representing the accumulated
excess funding of benefits over the amounts reiggaliby the U.S. government in connection with agrajing contract.

The components of net periodic pension cost foh @di¢he years ended September 30, 1999, 19983@8ilWere as follows (in thousands):

1999 1998 1997

SEerViCE COSES...cuviiiiiiaiiieiiieesiiiene $ 8,857 $2,451 $1,258
Interest CoSt.........oovvvviiiiriiiiieeeeen. 18,899 6,468 5,624
Expected return on plan assets.................. ( 24,957) (8,259) (6,824)
Net periodic costs, before the effects of

special termination...........c..cccceeeennns 2,799 660 58
Special termination...........ccccccveveeen... 820 -- --

Total net periodic pension cost................. $ 3,619 $ 660 $ 58

The significant actuarial assumptions used in deiténg the funded status of the plans were asvialo

1999 1998 1997

Weighted average discount rate..................... 6.5% to 7.75% 6.5% 8.0%
Rate of compensation increases..................... 4.0% to 4.5% 4.5% 6.0%
Expected return on plan assets..................... 7.3% t0 9.5% 7.0% 8.5%
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Multiemployer Plans

In the United States, the Company contributes timua trusteed pension plans covering hourly coesitn employees under industry-wide
agreements. Contributions are based on the houteddy employees covered under these agreemetharcharged to direct costs of
contracts on a current basis. Information frompglams' administrators is not available to permit @ompany to determine its share of
unfunded benefits, if any. Company contributionthiese plans totalled $3,835,300, $4,025,300 ar@b82700 for the years ended Septen
30, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

8. Savings and Deferred Compensation Plans
Savings Plans

The Company maintains savings plans for substintillof its domestic, nonunion employees, whidlowa participants to make
contributions by salary deduction pursuant to secti01(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Comgsasgntributions to these plans totalled
$16,044,700, $9,568,700 and $8,710,500, for fi68P, 1998 and 1997, respectively. Company corttdbs are generally voluntary, and
represent a partial matching of employee contrinsti

Deferred Compensation Plans

The Company's Executive Security Plan ("ESP") axechtive Deferral Plans ("EDP") are nonqualifiededeed compensation programs that
provide benefits payable to directors, officers aadain key employees or their designated bersefes at specified future dates, upon
retirement, or death. Benefit payments under bighgpare funded by a combination of contributiawsif participants and the Company, and
most of the participants are covered by life insaeapolicies with the Company designated as thefimary. Amounts charged to expense
relating to these programs for the years endede@dqsr 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $2,394,90088,860 and $1,672,600, respectively.
Included in other deferred liabilities in the acqmanying consolidated balance sheets at Septemb&€90 and 1998 was $22,778,800 and
$22,847,700, respectively, relating to the ESPED® plans.

9. Stock Purchase and Stock Option Plans
Stock Purchase Plan

The Company's 1989 Employee Stock Purchase Plari{8#89 ESPP") provides for the granting of optitmparticipating employees to
purchase shares of the Company's common stockpditieipants' purchase price is the lower of 90%hefcommon stock's closing market
price on either the first or last day of the optmmriod (as defined). A summary of shares issuslitih the 1989 ESPP for the years ended
September 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 follows:

1999 1998 1997
Aggregate purchase price.................. $10,306, 530 $7,495,590 $7,067,700
Shares purchased.........c.cccccceeeen. 385, 017 302,514 325,110

At September 30, 1999, there were 807,949 shasesved for issuance under the 1989 ESPP.
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Stock Option Plan

The Company has an incentive stock plan (the "¥8&m") which provides for the issuance of sharesonfimon stock to employees and
outside directors. The Company may grant four tygdeéscentive awards under the 1981 Plan:

incentive stock options, nonqualified stock opticsteck appreciation rights and restricted stoakSéptember 30, 1999, there were 2,651
shares of common stock reserved for issuance uhder981 Plan.

The following is a summary of the transactions urtie 1981 Plan for each of the years ended Septe@th 1999, 1998 and 1997:

Weighted

Average
Number of Exercise
Options  Price

Outstanding at September 30, 1996.................. ... 1,789,323 $21.69
Granted.....ccoooevviiiiii e 472,000 22.66
EXErciSed....cccooviiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeeeeee (270,969) 15.35
Cancelled or expired......cccocvvvveeveveeeeennns L (61,520) 20.46
Outstanding at September 30, 1997........ccccoeeee. L 1,928,834 22.85
Granted.....ccoooevviiiiiie e 577,500 28.80
EXEercised.....cccovvmvvviiiiiiiieeee e (216,904) 18.78
Cancelled or expired......cccocvveveeveveeeeennns L (74,980) 23.50
Outstanding at September 30, 1998........ccooee.e. L. 2,214,450 24.79
Granted.......cccovvvvveiiiiiee e 611,000 34.62
EXEercised.....ccoovmvviiiiiiiiiee e (306,819) 23.55

Cancelled or expired......ccccceevvcvvveenicoces L (18,400) 26.31

Outstanding at September 30, 1999.............c.... ... 2,500,231 27.33

Certain other information regarding the Compantgsisoptions follows:

1999 1998 1997

At September 30:
Range of exercise prices for

options outstanding........... $16.58 - $37.36 $1 6.58 - $31.94 $5.31 - $28.56
Options exercisable............ 994,681 907,900 807,034
Options available for grant.... 151,250 748,850 1,266,370

For the fiscal year ended:
Range of prices for options

exercised.........ccvuennen. $16.58 - $28.79 $ 5.31 - $27.88 $7.94 - $27.88
Weighted average fair value of
options granted............... $17.33 $13.79 $10.83
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The following table presents information regardapgions outstanding and exercisable at Septemhera®®:

Options Outstand

Weighted

Average
Remaining
Contractual

Range of Life
Exercise Prices

$16.58 - $20.61 386,831
$20.72 - $25.84 .. 712,300
$26.88 - $28.79 . 577,600
$29.38 - $37.36 823,500

2,500,231 6.8

Number (in years)

Options
ing Exercisable

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Exercise Exercise
Price Number Price
$19.52 242,931 $19.13
$23.43 417,600 $23.27
$27.89 286,100 $27.94
$33.99 48,050 $31.83

$27.33 994,681 $24.01

Options outstanding at September 30, 1999 consisteckly of nonqualified stock options. The 198arPallows participants to satisfy the
exercise price on exercises of stock options bgleéeng to the Company shares of the Company's canstuzk already owned by the
participants. Shares so tendered are retired amzblsd by the Company and are shown as repurcbsesimon stock in the accompanying

consolidated statements of stockholders' equity.

During the years ended September 30, 1999, 1998 @it the Company issued 8,000, 12,000 and 5/5@s, respectively, of restricted
stock under the 1981 Plan. The restrictions gelyerglate to the recipient's ability to sell or etlvise transfer the stock. There are also
restrictions that subject the stock to forfeitueekbto the Company until earned by the recipierdugh continued employment. The

restrictions lapse over five years.

Pro Forma Disclosures

As discussed in Note 1, the Company accounts éoksssued to employees and outside directorsdordance with APB 25. Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 -- Accoumfior Stock-Based Compensation ("SFAS 123") pressrian optional, fair-value based
method of accounting for stock issued to employsekothers. Had the Company determined compensaigirunder SFAS 123, the
Company's net earnings and earnings per share vaauklbeen reduced to the pro forma amounts asv®l{in thousands, except per share

data):

Net earnings:
As reported
Pro forma.......ccocooeiiiiiiiiiiieees
Earnings per share:
Basic:
As reported
Pro forma
Diluted:
As reported
Pro forma
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For the Years Ended
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.. $65,445 $54,385 $46,895
.. 57,976 50,418 43,022

.$ 2548 212% 1.82

225 196 1.67

247 2.08 1.80
219 193 1.66
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The fair value of each option is estimated on thie @f the grant using the Black-Scholes optionipg model with the following weighted
average assumptions:

1999 1998 1997
Dividend yield......ccccccoeevviviviiiiiieee 0% 0% 0%
Expected volatility............ooovevccvveeeeeee. L 25.30% 24.22% 21.57%
Risk-free interestrate......cccccoovcveeevveeeeee L 5.40% 5.62% 6.50%
Expected life of options (in years).....c........... .. 6.76 7.40 6.25

The Black-Scholes option-pricing model was devetbfoe use in estimating the fair value of tradedi@ps, which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. Like gltion-pricing models, the Black-Scholes model reggithe use of highly subjective
assumptions including the expected volatility &f tinderlying stock price. Since the Company's stqitlons possess characteristics
significantly different from those of traded opt&rchanges in the subjective input assumptionsrerrially affect the fair value estimates of
the Company's options. The Company believes thatieg models do not necessarily provide a reliaigle measure of the fair value of its
stock options.

The effects of applying SFAS 123 for these pro fadisclosures are not likely to be representativbeeffects on reported earnings for
future years as options vest over several yearsdditional awards are generally made each year.

10. Income Taxes
The following is a summary of the Company's comaild income tax expense (in thousands):

1999 1998 1997

Current taxes:

Federal.......ccooviiiiiiiiiieieee $31,603 $25,873 $23,255
StALE..eeeeeeiiee e 5,137 4,729 4,515
FOreign.....ccceeeee e 4,053 6,528 4,519

Deferred taxes:
Federal.......coooveveeviiiicciiieeeeeee, (1,263) (2,340) (1,563)
StALe...uveiie e (453) (391) (172)

Consolidated income tax expense................... $39,077 $34,399 $30,554
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Deferred taxes reflect the tax effects of diffeesnbetween the amounts recorded as assets atitidstior financial reporting purposes and
the amounts recorded for income tax purposes. Befeéax assets and liabilities are measured ubimgmhacted tax rates and laws that will be
in effect when the differences are expected torsevelhe components of the Company's net defeaseddset at September 30, 1999 and

1998 were as follows (in thousands):

1999 1998
Deferred tax assets:
Liabilities relating to employee benefit plans.... ... $ 34,250 $27,177
Self-insurance reserves.......ccoceeevvvceeennee L. 19,851 8,838
Contract revenues and COStS........cccoccvveeeeee L 22,625 10,481
Accrual for office consolidations.........cc....... L. 1,660 161
Other, Net....cciee e -- 150
Gross deferred tax assets......cccovcevveevveeeee 78,386 46,807
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation and amortization..........ccccoeeeee.. L (4,977) (4,805)
Settlement of pension obligations...........c...... .~ .. (4,367) -
Unremitted foreign earnings........cccoceeeeeeeee. L (2,709) (2,458)
State income and franchise taxes......c..c.cc..... L (1,534) (1,732)
Unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale.. ... (1,599) --
Other, Netuiieeieeeeeee 447)
Gross deferred tax liabilities.......c..cccceeeee.. L (15,633) (8,995)
Net deferred tax asset......cccovvvvcvevcenes L $ 62,753 $37,812

Included in other deferred liabilities in the colidated balance sheets at September 30, 1999 &8lat® deferred tax liabilities of
$13,652,300 and $7,606,700, respectively.

The reconciliations from the statutory federal imeotax expense to the consolidated effective incaxexpense for each of the years ended
September 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 follows (in thods):

1999 1998 1997

Statutory amount...........cccceeeieeeiieennn. $36,583 $31,075 $27,107
State taxes, net of the federal benefit........... 3,045 2,819 2,824
Other, Net.......cccvvvviiiiiiiieeee e (551) 505 623

$39,077 $34,399 $30,554

Rate used to compute statutory amount............. 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

Consolidated effective income tax rate............ 37.4% 38.7% 39.5%

During fiscal 1999, 1998 and 1997, the Company paigtoximately $45,459,800, $26,240,900 and $320088 respectively, in income
taxes.
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For the years ended September 30, 1999, 1998 &% é¢8nsolidated earnings before taxes consistédtedbllowing (in thousands):

1999 1998 1997

United States earnings.............ccceveevveen. $ 87,247 $62,193 $61,420
Foreign earnings........cccccccvveveeeeeeniennnns 17,275 26,591 16,029

$104,522 $88,784 $77,449

United States income taxes, net of applicable tsgkbave been provided on the undistributed easnifidoreign subsidiaries, except in those
instances where the earnings are expected to beapently reinvested. At September 30, 1999, $788800f such undistributed earnings
were expected to be permanently reinvested. Shbekk earnings be repatriated, approximately $27000f income taxes would be
payable.

11. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company leases certain of its facilities andigent under operating leases with net aggregdiiee lease payments of approximately
$123,669,800 at September 30, 1999 payable asvlim thousands):

Year ending September 30,

2000......c e $ 37,657
2001 28,650
2002, 21,028
2003..ciiiii e e, 15,320
2004 e, 11,916
Thereafter....ccccovvveiiiiiieiiccees e 33,468
148,039

Less -- amounts representing sublease income....... L (24,369)

$123,670

Rent expense for fiscal years 1999, 1998 and 18®uated to $47,382,500, $29,393,000 and $29,978r@8pectively, and was offset by
sublease income of approximately $3,716,300, $4000Pand $2,780,000, respectively.

Letters of credit outstanding at September 30, 1688led $68,397,300.

The Company maintains insurance coverage for vamspects of its business and operations. The Gontzes elected, however, to retain a
portion of losses that occur through the use abuardeductibles, limits and retentions underritirance programs. This situation may
subject the Company to some future liability forie¥hit is only partially insured, or completely asured. The Company intends to mitigate
any such future liability by continuing to exercigident business judgment in negotiating the teantsconditions of its contracts.

The Company has entered into an employment agrdesrpining September 30, 2004 with the ChairmaitsoBoard of Directors. The
agreement provides for annual base payments of, 84320 either the Chairman or, in the event ofdaiath, his beneficiary. The agreement
also provides that the Chairman may participatniyybonus plan sponsored by the Company, spec#igain promotional and other
activities to be performed by the Chairman in therg he leaves employment with the Company andagmmbther provisions, including so
intended to prevent the Chairman from entering artg form of competition with the Company.
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In the normal course of business, the Companyhgestito certain contractual guarantees and libgaiGenerally, such guarantees relate to
project schedules and plant performance. Mostefitigation involves the Company as a defendantankers' compensation, personal inji
and other similar lawsuits. In addition, as a cactior for many agencies of the United States Gaoment, the Company is subject to many
levels of audits, investigations and claims bypoibehalf of, the Government with respect to itstact performance, pricing, costs, cost
allocations and procurement practices. Managenmsi@ves, after consultation with counsel, that sgiearantees, litigation, and United St
Government contract-related audits, investigatemmd claims should not have any material adverseiedin the Company's consolidated
financial statements.

In 1998, the Company was notified by the U.S. Depant of Justice that was intervening in a lawSlgt against the Company by a former
employee under the False Claims Act (the "Act")e Tdwsuit alleges that the Company overbilled th®.ldovernment for lease costs paid by
the Company and relating to its former headquaklisilsling located in Pasadena, California. The latvseeks actual damages of
approximately $17.0 million, which, if a violatiaf the Act is found, would be trebled. Additionahtedies available to the government
include the possible imposition of civil penaltfes each billing. Although the number of billingsdontested, if a violation of the Act is
found, such penalties would be at least $10.0 anilliThe Company has denied any wrongdoing in ththadet used to account for the lease
costs in question and has denied that it acted thghintent required for liability under the Acthd Company contends that all of the facts
regarding the 1982 transaction-in-question werelaed to the government, which repeatedly apprévedompany's lease charges after
conducting annual audits. The Company intends mtirmee to vigorously defend itself against the laits

12. Common and Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue two classeamifal stock: common stock and preferred stockh(deve a par value of $1.00 per share).
The preferred stock may be issued in one or maiess&’he number of shares to be included in &sgais well as each series' designation,
relative powers, dividend and other preferencegs$itsiand qualifications, redemption provisions egxlrictions are to be fixed by the
Company's Board of Directors at the time such seie issued. Except as may be provided by thedBwfdbirectors in a preferred stock
designation, or otherwise provided for by statttie,holders of the Company’'s common stock havexhkisive right to vote for the election
of Directors and all other matters requiring stamkler action. The holders of the Company's comntocksare entitled to dividends if and
when declared by the Board of Directors from whateassets are legally available for that purpose.

Pursuant to the Company's 1990 Stockholder Rights, Bach outstanding share of common stock hashettl to it one stock purchase right
(a "Right"). Each Right entitles the common stodikoto purchase, in certain circumstances gernyeralhting to a change in control of the
Company, one two-hundredth of a share of the Cogip&eries A Junior Participating Cumulative PrefdrStock, par value $1.00 per share
(the "Series A Preferred Stock") at the exerciseepof $90 per share, subject to adjustment. Adtevely, the Right holder may purchase
common stock of the Company having a market vatjumleto two times the exercise price, or may pusetghares of common stock of the
acquiring corporation having a market value eqoahio times the exercise price.

The Series A Preferred Stock confers to its holdgtgs as to dividends, voting and liquidation ahhare in preference to common
stockholders. The rights are nonvoting, are natgmdy exercisable and currently trade in tandeth thie common shares. The rights may be
redeemed at
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$0.01 per right by the Company in accordance vhighRights Plan. The rights will expire on Decemd@r2000, unless earlier exchanged or
redeemed.

13. Other Financial Information
Other noncurrent assets consisted of the following§eptember 30, 1999 and 1998 (in thousands):

1999 1998
........ $ 18,704 $11,929
........ 11,059
........ 30,228 26,920
........ 32,024 20,277

Prepaid pension COStS..........ccccceeeiiiieeennne
Reimbursable pension costs.............ccccvvveee.
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies....
Investments

Notes receivable..........cccoovvvvvvvvveeneee. 6,597 1,785
Miscellaneous.......cccccoeevevvvviiciciiiiieeees 6,850 2,760
$105,462 $63,671

Accrued liabilities consisted of the following at¢f@ember 30, 1999 and 1998 (in thousands):

1999 1998
Accrued payroll and related liabilities............ ... $143,110 $103,626
RESEIVES. ..o 53,440 14,430
Insurance liabilities..........cccoccvvveeeeee. L 48,406 23,154

Other. oo 37,011 20,342

$281,967 $161,552

The increase of $39,010,000 in reserves was dugapty to the merger with Sverdrup, and relateddoruals for various litigation exposur
costs of consolidating offices, and costs to coteghanned workforce reductions.

14. Comprehensive Income

Effective with the first quarter of fiscal 1999 émgl December 31, 1998, the Company adopted Statesh&mancial Accounting Standards
No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income" ("SFAB"L3SFAS 130 establishes reporting and disclostardards for comprehensi
income and its components. Comprehensive incordefised as the change in equity of a business m@terduring a period from
transactions and other events and circumstancesriom-owner sources.

The Company has disclosed the components of corapsale income in the Statements of ConsolidatedpgZenensive Income and the

Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity. SE3(Bdoes not have any effect on the amounts pusljiseported for net earnings or
stockholders' equity.
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The accumulated balances related to each compohettter comprehensive income (loss), net of rdlaieome tax, are as follows (in
thousands):

Total
Unrealized Foreign Accumulated
Gains Currency Other

(Losses) on Translation Comprehensive

Securities Adjustments Income (Loss)
Balances at September 30, 1996......... $ 621 $1,652 $2,273
Changes during the year................ (507) (3,444)  (3,951)
Balances at September 30, 1997......... 114 (1,792)  (1,678)
Changes during the year................ (113) 9) (122)
Balances at September 30, 1998......... 1 (1,801) (1,800)
Changes during the year................ 2,151 (3,946)  (1,795)
Balances at September 30, 1999......... $2,152 $(5,747)  $(3,595)

15. Segment Information

Effective September 30, 1999, the Company adopt&igi@ent of Financial Accounting Standards No. +3lisclosure About Segments of
an Enterprise and Related Information ("SFAS 133PAS 131 supercedes Statement of Financial AcoauStandards No. 14 -- Financial
Reporting for Segments of a Business EnterprisEAS14"). SFAS 131 replaces the "industry approaldilhition of "segment” that was
promulgated by SFAS 14 with the "management approcidentify an entity's reportable segments. &hrtthe management approach, an
entity's reportable segments are determined binteenal organization used by the entity's managerfteg making operating decisions and
assessing performance.

The Company's principal business is to providegssibnal and technical services. The Company peavid services from offices located
primarily throughout the United States, Europejdrahd Australia.

All of the Company's operations share similar ecoicacharacteristics. For example, all of the Conymaoperations are highly influenced by
the general availability of qualified engineers atider professional staff. They also provide sinslarvices, as well as share similar proce
for delivering the Company's services. In additibre, use of technology among the Company's perfocanits is highly similar and
consistent throughout the Company's organizatisiis the Company's customer base (although the @oytgppoperations outside the United
States do very little work with the U.S. federal’gmment), and the Company's quality assurancesafietly programs. Accordingly, based on
these similarities, the Company has concludedithaiperations may be aggregated into one repersdgment for purposes of this
disclosure.
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The following table presents information by geodyiafarea:

Long-
Total lived
Revenues Assets
1999:
United States......ccocveeeeeeiviiiiicieeee L $2,421,871 $116,984
BUMOPE. ..o 440,545 10,376
= - 12,591 12,293
Total.oooo e $2,875,007 139,653
1998:
United States......ccoccveeeeeeiviiiiiciieeee L $1,676,997 $ 78,742
T ] (o] o= 410,944 11,032
= - 13,204 10,791
Total.oooi oo $2,101,145 $100,565
1997:
United States.......ccocvevvveevieeviieeeeeeee $1,363,016 $ 59,758
T ] (o] o= 412,298 23,667
ASIBcciiiiii e 5,302 9,976
Total

Asia consists primarily of the Company's operationsdia. Revenues were earned from unaffiliatestemers located primarily within the
respective geographic areas. Long-lived assetsstafgproperty and equipment, net of accumulatekeciation and amortization. The

results of the Company's operations in Mexico, €hitd Australia, and the Company's investmentrig-loved assets in those geographic
areas were not material.

For the years ended September 30, 1999, 1998 & fiBjects with or for the benefit of agencieshs U.S. federal government accounted
for 17.4%, 12.1% and 12.0%, respectively, of totakenues. Within the private sector, no singlentlaccounted for 10% or more of total
revenues in either 1999 or 1998. One private-setigmt accounted for 15.3% of total revenues iA7.9
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16. Quarterly Data -- Unaudited

Summarized quarterly financial information for tyesars ended September 30, 1999, 1998 and 199@dsmied below (in thousands, except
per share amounts):

First Second Third Fourth Fiscal
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
1999
Revenues.........ccceeeeennne. $555,172 $779,874 $771,905 $768,056 $2,875,007
Operating profit................. 23,165 28,142 28,515 28,473 108,295
Earnings before taxes............ 24,054 25,872 26,818 27,778 104,522
Net earnings..........ccccue.... 15,155 16,170 16,760 17,360 65,445
Earnings per share:
BasSiC......coovvvriiieniiienns 0.59 0.63 0.65 0.67 2.54
Diluted........cccovvvernnenne 0.58 0.61 0.63 0.65 2.47
Stock price:
High..oooooeiis 40.750 42.750 42.688 38.563 42.750
LOW. .ot 26.938 35.250 35.563 32.125 26.938
1998
Revenues.........ccceverennne. $506,359 $524,776 $525,034 $544,976 $2,101,145
Operating profit................. 20,250 21,717 22,474 22,043 86,484
Earnings before taxes............ 21,001 21,838 22,753 23,192 88,784
Net earnings..........ccccue.... 12,810 13,320 13,880 14,375 54,385
Earnings per share:
BasiC......coovevrnieieniienns 0.50 0.52 0.54 0.56 2.12
0.49 051 0.53 0.55 2.08
Stock price:
High..ooooiiis 31.000 32.375 34.250 33.250 34.250
LOW. ..o 24.688 24.750 29.500 25.125 24.688
1997
Revenues.........ccceeverenne. $433,649 $437,735 $430,177 $479,055 $1,780,616
Operating profit................. 16,989 17,761 18,596 20,215 73,561
Earnings before taxes............ 17,997 18,907 19,818 20,727 77,449
Net earnings..........ccccue.... 10,870 11,420 11,970 12,635 46,895
Earnings per share:
BasiC......coovvvrnieieniiens 0.42 0.44 0.47 0.49 1.82
Diluted........cccevvvevnnenne 0.42 0.44 0.46 0.48 1.80
Stock price:
High..oooooiiis 25.000 28.500 27.875 32.563 32.563
LOW. .o 21.250 23.500 23.250 26.250 21.250

As disclosed last year, the Company adopted SFAS-1Rarnings per Share effective with the firsadar of fiscal 1998 ending December
31, 1997, and accordingly restated prior period B&3.

The Company's common stock is listed on the Newk\&tock Exchange. At September 30, 1999, there W@@8 stockholders of record.
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. anddsaities as of September 30, 1999
and 1998, and the related consolidated stateméptroings, comprehensive income, changes in stdd&ls' equity, and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended Septemhekt@®. These financial statements are the redpititysof the Company's management.
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardgedbhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refereadlove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Jacobs
Engineering Group Inc. and subsidiaries at Septel®®el999 and 1998, and the consolidated restitteed operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period endedefdger 30, 1999, in conformity with generally adegpaccounting principles.

Ernst & Young LLP

Los Angeles, California
November 3, 199
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MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTI NG

The consolidated financial statements and otherimétion included in this appendix to this proxgtetment have been prepared by
management, which is responsible for their fairnggegrity, and objectivity. The consolidated firtéal statements have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipteeapplied on a basis consistent with prior yeard contain some amounts that are
based upon management's best estimates and judgrherather financial information contained in thjgpendix has been prepared in a
manner consistent with the preparation of the fangrstatements.

In meeting its responsibility for the fair presdita of the Company's financial statements, managemecessarily relies on the Company's
system of internal accounting controls. This sysienaesigned to provide reasonable, but not absohgisurance that assets are safeguarded
and that transactions are executed in accordartbemvéinagement's instructions and are properly decbin the Company's books and
records. The concept of reasonable assuranceas lbasthe recognition that in any system of intecoatrols, there are certain inherent
limitations and that the cost of such systems shoat exceed the benefits to be derived. We beliege€Company's system of internal
accounting controls is cost-effective and providsssonable assurance that material errors andiiaméties will be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

The Company's consolidated financial statements baen audited by independent auditors, whosetrépaeon was based on examinations
conducted in accordance with generally acceptediagdtandards and is presented on the precedigg.pAs part of their audit, the
independent auditors perform a review of the Comijsasystem of internal accounting controls for pliepose of determining the amount of
reliance to place on those controls relative toathdit tests they perform.

The Company's Board of Directors, through its A@liimmittee which is composed entirely of nonempéoglizectors, meets regularly with
both management and the independent auditors iwekie Company's financial results and to ensuaetioth management and the
independent auditors are properly performing trespective functions.
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EXHIBIT 21.

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

PARENTS AND SUBSIDIARIES

Jacobs Engineering Company, a California corporatio
Jacobs Engineering Group of Ohio, Inc., an Ohio cor
Jacobs Services Company, a California corporation
Jacobs Engineering, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("
Jacobs Engineering Ireland, Ltd. a Republic of Ire
Jacobs Engineering Espana, S.L., a Spanish company
Pegasus Engineering Holdings Limited, a Republi
Jacobs Engineering Mexico, S.A. de C.V., a Mexi
Jacobs Engineering Belgique S.A. de db, a Belgi
Jacobs Engineering Luxembourg, SARL, a Luxembou
Jacobs International Limited, Inc., a Panama co
Jacobs International Limited, a Republic of Ir
Jacobs Engineering U.K. Limited, an English co
JE Professional Resources Limited, an English
Jacobs/H&G Engineering Limited, an English co
Jacobs/Humphreys & Glasgow Limited, an Englis
Jacobs H&G Limited, an Indian company
HGC Constructors, Ltd., an Indian company
Niryaat Overseas (India) Ltd., an Indian compan
Jacobs Computing Services Limited, A Republic of |
Jacobs Sereland SL, a Spanish company
Jacobs Sereland Argentina SA, an Argentinean co
Jacobs Engineering SARL, a French company
Jacobs Serete SA a DCS, a French company
Jacobs Serete Italia SPA, an Italian company
Jacobs Construction Management (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd
a Malaysian company
Jacobs Engineering Singapore Pte. Ltd., a Singapor
Jacobs Pan American Corp., a Virgin Islands compan
Jacobs Constructors, Inc., a Louisiana corporation
Jacobs Constructors of California Inc., a Californ
Jacobs Maintenance, Inc., a Louisiana corporation
JE Merit Constructors, Inc., a Texas corporation
JE Remediation Technologies, Inc., a Louisiana cor
JE Professional Resources, Inc., a California corpo
The Pace Consultants, Inc., a Texas corporation
Payne & Keller Company, Inc., a Louisiana corporati
Jacobs Applied Technology, Inc., a Delaware corpora
Applied Engineering Company - Ohio, Inc., a South
Carolina corporation
Jacobs Facilities, Inc., a Missouri Corporation
GPR Planners Collaborative, Inc., a Missouri corpo
Sverdrup Building Corporation, a Missouri corporat
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poration
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land company

c of Ireland company

can corporation
an company

rg company
rporation

eland company
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mpany

h company
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reland company
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e company
y

ia corporation
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tion
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The following table sets forth all subsidiariestoéd Company other than subsidiaries that, whenidered in the aggregate, would not
constitute a significant subsidiary, including ffercentage of issued and outstanding voting séesibieneficially owned by the Company.

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
69.98% *
56.00%
100.00%
100.00%
86.76%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%



SP Operations and Management Services Company, a M issouri corporation 100.00%

Sverdrup Technology, Inc., a Tennessee Corporation 100.00%
Sverdrup Technology Australia, Pty Ltd, an Austral ian company 100.00%
Sverdrup Civil, Inc., a Missouri Corporation 100.00%
Sverdrup & Parcel Consultants, Inc., a New York Co rporation 100.00%
Sverdrup of Puerto Rico, PSC, a Puerto Rican corpo ration 100.00%
Sverdrup Canada, ULC, a Nova Scotian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Sverdrup Constructors, Inc., a Delaware Corp oration 100.00%
Sverdrup Investments, Inc., a Delaware Corporation 100.00%
Riverport Development, Inc., a Missouri corporatio n 100.00%
CRSS International, Inc., a South Carolina corporat ion 100.00%
CRSS of New York, Inc., a New York corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Engineering Foreign Sales Corporation, a Bar bados corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Engineering Chile, S.A., a Chilean corporati on 100.00%
Rocky Flats Closure Site Services LLC, a Delaware ¢ ompany 100.00%

* Ownership is divided between JEI and JEL.
All subsidiaries and affiliates are included in tbensolidated Financial Statements.

Dr. Joseph J. Jacobs may be deemed to be a "pafel#tobs Engineering Group Inc. under the fedsralrities laws. Refer to Item 12 of
accompanying report on Form 10-K for informatiomabDr. Jacobs' share

ownership and position with the Compa



EXHIBIT 23.
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We consent to the incorporation by reference is nnual Report (Form 10-K) of Jacobs Engineerimgup Inc. of our report dated
November 3, 1999 included in Appendix A to the Camgs 2000 Annual Notice and Proxy Statem

We also consent to the incorporation by referendsoth the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No-83875) pertaining to the Jacobs
Engineering Group Inc. 1981 Executive IncentivenRiad in the Registration Statement (Form S-8 I88-B977) pertaining to the Jacobs
Engineering Group Inc. 1989 Employee Stock PurciRdae of our report dated November 3, 1999 witlpeesto the consolidated financial
statements of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. ansidiabies incorporated by reference in the Annugbétt (Form 10-K) for the year ended
September 30, 1999.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Los Angeles, California

December 17, 199



ARTICLE 5
MULTIPLIER: 1,00C

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END SEP 30 199
PERIOD END SEP 30 199
CASH 53,48
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 586,00!
ALLOWANCES 0
INVENTORY 0
CURRENT ASSET¢ 729,62(
PP&E 255,59(
DEPRECIATION 115,93
TOTAL ASSETS 1,220,18!
CURRENT LIABILITIES 584,98.
BONDS 135,37:
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 26,14:
OTHER SE 422,57:
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,220,18!
SALES 0
TOTAL REVENUES 2,875,00
CGS 0
TOTAL COSTS 2,477,67
OTHER EXPENSE! 284,04(
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 8,761
INCOME PRETAX 104,52.
INCOME TAX 39,07
INCOME CONTINUING 65,44¢
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 65,44¢
EPS BASIC 2.54
EPS DILUTED 2.47
End of Filing
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